
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 

** TABLE OF CONTENTS ** 
 

  
1 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
2 MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 21, 2017 MEETING 

 
3 MONTHLY BILLS 

 
4 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 
5 HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

 
6      MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

 
7      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

 
8       ATHLETIC DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
  
  
  
  
  
  

       
          

 
  

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT      
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
517-263-0741 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 

** AGENDA ** 
 

1) CONSENT AGENDA 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

B. ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS 

C. APPROVAL OF BILLS/REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 

2) BOARD APPOINTMENT 

a. CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS 

b. APPOINTMENT OF A CANDIDATE TO MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

c. OATH OF OFFICE 

3) FIFTH GRADE CAMP 

4) CHANGE OF DATES FOR 2017-2018 MADISON BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETINGS 

5) ASSESSMENTS FOR 3RD GRADE READING LEGISLATION 

6) HIRING VARSITY BOYS BASKETBALL COACH 

7) HIRING OF 7TH GRADE GIRLS BASKETBALL COACH 

8) NAMING OF 2ND DELEGATE TO MASB ASSEMBLY 

 



Madison School District  
Board of Education  
Regular Meeting – Board Room  
August 21, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  
   
 
Members Present:  Julie Ramos, Ruben Villegas, Natasha Manchester, Mark Swinehart, 
Tina Claiborne, Eric McDonald 
  
Members Absent: Dana Pink 
  
Other Guests:  Ryan Rowe, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz, Abby Miller, Nate Pechaitis, 
Hollie Miller, Red Jacobs, Jill Hogle, Josiah Osburn, Kristen Isom, Deb Allen, Dan Cherry, 
Tricia Moyer-Fowler (6:21), Ramie Overbey  
 
 
Mr. Rowe communicated to the Board that there were two resignations received after the 
board packet was sent out. The first was received by Tricia Moyer-Fowler, Lenawee 
Child/Parent Educator for Madison Schools. Tricia has accepted a position at the Hillsdale 
ISD as a Special Education teacher. She continues to be a part of the Madison Family, 
as her children attend Madison and she will remain active with the Athletic Boosters. 
 
The second resignation was communicated by Kris Isom. Due to scheduling conflicts and 
work responsibilities, Jeff Webster has tendered his resignation as Varsity Boys 
Basketball coach. Kris stated that the position will first be posted as an internal vacancy, 
and will go external if a suitable candidate cannot be found. 
 
In addition to Jeff’s resignation, Kris distributed pocket athletic schedules (dates/times 
subject to change), and athletic passes to board members. 
 
In Public Participation, former Madison employee Red Jacobs addressed the board with 
an inquiry regarding our policy on teaching cursive writing to elementary students. Mr. 
Pechaitis responded saying that many schools and teachers choose not to use cursive 
because students are spending a lot of time on keyboards as opposed to writing. He said, 
however; that at the elementary level, Madison will be using cursive writing beginning in 
the 3rd grade. 
 
A motion was made by Julie Ramos, and supported by Tina Claiborne, that the minutes 
of the July 17, 2017 regular meeting be approved, and the list of monthly statements 
totaling $317,325.93 for the General Fund be approved for payment. 
  
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that 
Hollie Miller be hired as a Third Grade teacher in the elementary school for the 2017-
2018 school year. 
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Eric McDonald, and supported by Mark Swinehart, that Josiah 
Osburn be hired as a middle school Special Education teacher for the 2017-2018 school 
year. 
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried 
  
A motion was made by Tina Claiborne, and supported by Mark Swinehart, that the Board 
acknowledge gaps between NEOLA Policy 6320 – our last update on November 2016 
and the MI School Auditing Manual, which was updated afterward.  
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  



A motion was made by Eric McDonald, and supported by Mark Swinehart, that the board 
adopt the Lenawee Cradle to Career Partnership Resolution. 
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
 

 
 
 
A motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 p.m. was made by Mark Swinehart, and 
supported by Natasha Manchester. 
  
Ayes 6        Nays 0         Motion Carried  
  

  
Respectfully submitted,  

  
  
          ________________________________________  
         Secretary, Board of Education  



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23005        9101        09/18/17    325      ACP OF LENAWEE INCORPORAT  9131     RESTROOM RENOVATION               61,440.00

 23006        9101        09/18/17    3150     ADRIAN LOCKSMITH & CYCLER  5980     KEYS                                  31.08
 23006        9101        09/18/17    3150     ADRIAN LOCKSMITH & CYCLER  5980     KEYS                                   5.18
 23006        9101        09/18/17    3150     ADRIAN LOCKSMITH & CYCLER  5980     KEYS                                   8.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             44.26

 23007        9101        09/18/17    3250     ADRIAN MECHANICAL SERVICE  4120     INSTALL DISPOSAL                     221.00

 23008                                5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I           VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     TEXAS INSTRUMENTS TI-30X              10.95
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5110     WHAT IF YOU HAD ANIMAL EY             19.44
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE UNDERGROUND RAILROAD             358.00
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE IMMORTAL LIFE OF HENR            -10.47
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     FELLOWES THERMAL LAMINATI             25.94
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE IMMORTAL LIFE OF HENR             10.47
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     FELLOWES THERMAL LAMINATI             23.77
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE IMMORTAL LIFE OF HENR             31.41
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     LAMINATING FILM                       91.09
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE IMMORTAL LIFE OF HENR            -10.47
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     FELLOWES THERMAL LAMINATI            -25.94
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE IMMORTAL LIFE OF HENR            -10.47
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5997     50' WIDESKALL RJ-11 MODUL              5.25
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5997     15' BLACK PHONE LINE CORD             19.99
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5910     AVERY READY INDEX TABLE O             17.85
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5997     TELEPHONE HANDSET CORD, 5             26.97
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5110     INDOOR GROW LIGHT, 3-TIER            599.00
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE IMMORTAL LIFE OF HENR            397.86
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     ENGLISH WORDS FROM LATIN              80.80
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     INVISIBLE MAN BY RALPH EL             28.17
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE HANDMAID'S TALE BY MA             47.85
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     GP - IMAGE PLUS, CARD STO             15.79
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     FELLOWES LAMINATOR SATURN             59.00
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5110     PO180241 J PAPE                      119.95
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     TEXAS INSTRUMENTS TI-30X             119.95
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     SUTURES THREAD WITH NEEDL             20.00
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     THE IMMORTAL LIFE OF HENR            125.64
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     FELLOWES THERMAL LAMINATI            -25.94
 23009        9101        09/18/17    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5112     FELLOWES THERMAL LAMINATI             25.94
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,197.79

 23010        9101        09/18/17    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                       60.47
 23010        9101        09/18/17    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                        1.23
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             61.70

 23011        9101        09/18/17    6895     APRIL CARSTENSEN           0131     ANDREW SWIFT REFUND                   70.00

 23012        9101        09/18/17    8125     ASSOCIATION FOR SUPERVISI  7410     17.18 RENEWAL                         69.00

 23013        9101        09/18/17    8133     AT&T MOBILITY              3410     CELLPHONE                            361.00

 23014        9101        09/18/17    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5710     OIL FILTER, DSLEXH                    29.98

 23015        9101        09/18/17    9271     B & E SEAL COAT PRODUCTS,  5980     GRACO HITCH LINE DRIV                135.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23016        9101        09/18/17    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     ITEM #1610375EDU                      98.00
 23016        9101        09/18/17    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     ITEM #1610610                         27.00
 23016        9101        09/18/17    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     ITEM #1610732EDU                      22.40
 23016        9101        09/18/17    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     ITEM #1610737                         14.00
 23016        9101        09/18/17    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     ITEM #1660003EDU                      95.00
 23016        9101        09/18/17    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     ITEM #1660005EDU                     104.00
 23016        9101        09/18/17    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     ITEM #1662400EDU                     138.00
 23016        9101        09/18/17    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     ITEM #2239915EDU                      48.00
 23016        9101        09/18/17    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     S&H180042 KMCGORMLEY                  37.02
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            583.42

 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     #211014 EXPLORING ELECTRO          1,525.00
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #154747                          93.90
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #173608                         106.95
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #211920                          31.95
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #211955                           9.50
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #211960                           9.50
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #214670                         579.90
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #214672                         579.90
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #219784                          10.00
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #646847                          53.80
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #706335A                        163.00
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #706336A                        163.00
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #706337A                        163.00
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #776370                          49.50
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #776802                          49.50
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #848263                           8.35
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #849310                          31.75
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     PO180041 DISCOUNT                   -250.00
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     S&H 180041 KMCGORMLEY                170.47
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #228586                         258.00
 23017        9101        09/18/17    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ITEM #865390                          10.70
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,817.67

 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     130063 EZ LETTERS                      5.99
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     BOHO BIRDS CHART PRODUCT               2.99
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     BOHO BIRDS FILE FOLDERS A             13.99
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     BOHO BIRDS NAMEPLATES PRO              8.99
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     BOHO BIRDS NOTEPAD                     3.49
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     BOHO BIRDS NUMBER LINE MI              7.99
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     101021 BIRTHDAY CROWNS                 7.99
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     101068 BOHO BIRDS RECOGNI              2.45
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     103040 BUGGY FOR BUGS BOO               .61
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     103041 SEASIDE SPLASH BOO              1.22
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     103043 HOT DIGGITY DOGS B               .61
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     104788 BOHO BIRDS PLAN BO              7.99
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     118110 BOHO BIRDS COMPUTE              3.38
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     119030 BOHO BIRDS NAMEPLA              5.53
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     120115 BOHO BIRDS CUT-OUT              3.68
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     151048 BOHO BIRDS NOTEPAD              2.15
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     151050 BOHO BIRDS FRIENDS              2.15
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     168120 BOHO BIRDS SHAPE S              1.53
 23018        9101        09/18/17    18589    CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING  5110     168176 BOHO BIRTHDAY PRIZ               .61
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             83.34

 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3759040 - SAN HARD DRIVE               9.09



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3759040 - SAN HARD DRIVE             118.19
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3759040 - SAN HARD DRIVE             140.91
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3759040 - SAN HARD DRIVE             186.37
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     073957 - 3' BELKIN PATCH              35.00
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     2416274 - LOGITECH WEB CA            263.08
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     2727116 - STEREO SPLITTER              8.00
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     297975 - BELKIN 2' CABLES             75.00
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3643353 - PEERLESS-AV MOU            463.18
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3693994 - BLU-RAY PLAYER              74.39
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     2776345 - ATLAS CEILING S            210.00
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4402420 - 70" VIZIO MONIT          1,341.00
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4747971 - ATLAS SPEAKER A            315.57
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     2582378 - TRIPP LITE CABL            201.00
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3457217 - TRIPP LITE KVM             553.49
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     3498315 - MERAKI DEVICE M          1,025.00
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     1192712 - PROJECTOR LAMP             158.00
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4010096 - EPSON DOCUMENT             499.00
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     143562 - BELKIN MOUSE PAD             75.00
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     2139104 - CR2032 BATTERY              19.86
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     2416274 - C615 WEB CAMS               65.77
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     2416274 - C615 WEB CAMS               65.77
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     2416274 - C615 WEB CAMS              657.70
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3367209 - DISPLAY PORT CA             37.30
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4035057 - HDMI CABLE                  59.34
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4601078 - IPGEAR DISPLAY             113.94
 23019        9101        09/18/17    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     1238175 - 50' AUDIO CABLE             44.08
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          6,815.03

 23020        9101        09/18/17    18870    FAES, INC. -  CELLSERV PR  5121     ITEM # KIT 1                          75.00
 23020        9101        09/18/17    18870    FAES, INC. -  CELLSERV PR  5121     ITEM #KIT 4                           75.00
 23020        9101        09/18/17    18870    FAES, INC. -  CELLSERV PR  5121     S&H 180044 K MCGORMLE                 25.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            175.00

 23021        9101        09/18/17    18892    CENTER MEDICAL SUPPLY      5990     DUK5151 SUTURE STRIP 1/4             105.60

 23022        9101        09/18/17    21811    CCI SOUTH, LLC             4220     SWITCH DID 120 160                   105.00
 23022        9101        09/18/17    21811    CCI SOUTH, LLC             4220     LOCATED CABLE                        107.40
 23022        9101        09/18/17    21811    CCI SOUTH, LLC             4220     CABLE PULLED                       2,106.10
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,318.50

 23023        9101        09/18/17    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRIC                              41.42
 23023        9101        09/18/17    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRIC                              11.93
 23023        9101        09/18/17    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRIC                              26.47
 23023        9101        09/18/17    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRIC                             197.93
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            277.75

 23024        9101        09/18/17    25201    CUTTING EDGE ENGRAVING LL  5990     ROYAL ITEM 227ACR ACADEMI            110.00

 23025        9101        09/18/17    25700    DAILEY ENGINEERING INC.    4220     ATHLETIC FIELD SITE                  800.00

 23026        9101        09/18/17    25912    THE DAILY TELEGRAM         3610     BOARD VACANCY NOTICE                  65.25

 23027        9101        09/18/17    23597    DARNELL & MEYERING, P.C.   3180     AUDIT PMT #2 1617                 12,743.00

 23028        9101        09/18/17    26591    DECKER EQUIPMENT           6220     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            251.97
 23028        9101        09/18/17    26591    DECKER EQUIPMENT           6220     W771 4X6 MAGNA WHITE PAIN            814.80



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,066.77

 23029        9101        09/18/17    25581    D'PRINTER INC.             5910     LETTERHEAD, 5000 SHEETS (             65.00
 23029        9101        09/18/17    25581    D'PRINTER INC.             5910     LETTERHEAD, 5000 SHEETS (            130.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            195.00

 23030        9101        09/18/17    27905    DPZ TECHNOLOGY             5110     PO 180376 HOLLIE MILL                 75.60

 23031        9101        09/18/17    28653    DRYPRO STEAM SERVICES      4120     PAC CARPET CLEANER                   800.00

 23032        9101        09/18/17    28647    DUDE SOLUTIONS             7410     TRIP DIRECT 17.18                  2,420.00

 23033        9101        09/18/17    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     ONLINE TRAINING - JILL HA          3,000.00

 23034        9101        09/18/17    32221    ERIC MCDONALD              3220     MASB CLASSES MILEAGE                 268.20

 23035        9101        09/18/17    34284    FISHER SCIENTIFIC          5121     ITEM #23111262                       115.42

 23036        9101        09/18/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   5210     0-07-663798-0 GLEN 2014 A          1,056.00
 23036        9101        09/18/17    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            105.60
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,161.60

 23037        9101        09/18/17    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  51.00

 23038        9101        09/18/17    32197    ERIC M FREDERICK           3410     CELL REIMB 17.18                     200.00

 23039        9101        09/18/17    45140    HOEKSTRA TRUCK EQUIPMENT   5730     BEZEL WITH SCREW                      41.21

 23040        9101        09/18/17    42250    INSIGNIA GRAPHICS, INC.    4220     RECORDS BOARDS HS GYM                829.80
 23040        9101        09/18/17    42250    INSIGNIA GRAPHICS, INC.    6220     WALL WRAPS                         5,203.15
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          6,032.95

 23041        9101        09/18/17    48352    IXL MATH                   5111     IXL RESOURCE MATH AND ENG            349.00

 23042        9101        09/18/17    42969    JAY BATES                  5990     UNIFORM PARTIAL REIMB                139.98

 23043        9101        09/18/17    51540    KIRK J STUBBS MD PLLC      3192     DRIVER EXAMS                         300.00

 23044        9101        09/18/17    79060    KRISTEN M ISOM             3410     17.18 CELL PHONE REIM                200.00

 23045        9101        09/18/17    52990    LAERDAL MEDICAL            5990     15-1018 HEARTSAVER FIRST              15.50
 23045        9101        09/18/17    52990    LAERDAL MEDICAL            5990     15-1018 HEARTSAVER FIRST              15.50
 23045        9101        09/18/17    52990    LAERDAL MEDICAL            5990     15-1018 HEARTSAVER FIRST              77.50
 23045        9101        09/18/17    52990    LAERDAL MEDICAL            5990     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              1.53
 23045        9101        09/18/17    52990    LAERDAL MEDICAL            5990     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              1.65
 23045        9101        09/18/17    52990    LAERDAL MEDICAL            5990     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              7.77
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            119.45

 23046        9101        09/18/17    53962    LEE SKARHA                 3410     CELL REIMB 17.18                     200.00

 23047        9101        09/18/17    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0115232000                       2,981.94

 23048        9101        09/18/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     QUARTERLY CAP FEE                    262.40
 23048        9101        09/18/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     QUARTERLY CAP FEE                    262.40
 23048        9101        09/18/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     QUARTERLY CAP FEE                    262.41
 23048        9101        09/18/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     TECH SERV JULY-SEPT                1,312.01



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23048        9101        09/18/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     TECH SERV JULY-SEPT                1,312.01
 23048        9101        09/18/17    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     TECH SERV JULY-SEPT                1,312.01
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,723.24

 23049        9101        09/18/17    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                          101.04
 23049        9101        09/18/17    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3840     WATER/SEWER                          298.72
 23049        9101        09/18/17    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                           79.86
 23049        9101        09/18/17    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                           30.44
 23049        9101        09/18/17    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                            2.11
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            512.17

 23050        9101        09/18/17    60027    MANNIK SMITH GROUP         4220     SAFE ROUTES ARCHITECT                996.00

 23051        9101        09/18/17    60035    MAPLE CITY GLASS INC.      5730     SAFETY PLATES, INSTAL                571.96
 23051        9101        09/18/17    60035    MAPLE CITY GLASS INC.      5980     CLEAR MIRROR                         219.65
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            791.61

 23052        9101        09/18/17    69680    MARK SWINEHART             3220     MASB CONF MILEAGE                    181.80

 23053        9101        09/18/17    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     1718 MAINTENANCE CONT                 85.00
 23053        9101        09/18/17    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     1718 MAINTENANCE CONT                 85.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            170.00

 23054        9101        09/18/17    62156    MASA                       7410     JMORIN 1718 MEMBERSHI                425.00

 23055        9101        09/18/17    60900    MASSP                      7410     ABBY MILLER MEMBERSHI                400.00

 23056        9101        09/18/17    18559    DANYELLE MATTHEWS          5710     FUEL FOR PD                           34.00

 23057        9101        09/18/17    61075    MCGOWAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY    5980     LAMPS                                176.11

 23058        9101        09/18/17    57735    MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION      5210     INSPIRE SCIENCE PAIRED RE          1,008.00
 23058        9101        09/18/17    57735    MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION      5210     S&H 180272 ABBY MILLE                107.82
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,115.82

 23059        9101        09/18/17    62320    MEMSPA                     3120     LITERACY SUMMIT NP                    99.00

 23060        9101        09/18/17    57349    MICHIGAN SCIENCE CENTER    5110     DISTANCE LEARNING                    150.00

 23061        9101        09/18/17    65973    MOTION PICTURE LICENSING   3110     17.18 MPLC LICENSE                   275.10

 23062        9101        09/18/17    66017    PATRICIA MOYER-FOWLER      3220     SUMMER CAMP MILEAGE                  264.00

 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5990     U2350 STAPLES                        210.64
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING COPIER                   57.96
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING COPIER                    1.18
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL OFFICE COPY                   1.77
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL OFFICE COPY                  86.83
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 BW                                .06
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 BW                                .36
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO BW                            6.90
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COLOR                           -4.84
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COLOR                             .96
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COLOR                           13.88
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COLOR                             .76
 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL COPIER                         .93



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23063        9101        09/18/17    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL COPIER                       45.32
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            422.71

 23064        9101        09/18/17    66399    NAEA MEMBERSHIP DEPT       7410     11751 L HOOKER                        95.00
 23064        9101        09/18/17    66399    NAEA MEMBERSHIP DEPT       7410     5810760 H YEAGER                      95.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            190.00

 23065        9101        09/18/17    67255    NAEYC                      7410     L SEGUR RENEWAL 1718                  66.00

 23066        9101        09/18/17    66420    NASCO                      5110     S&H PO180348 WONDERS                   7.70
 23066        9101        09/18/17    66420    NASCO                      5110     TB15183M CUSTOMARY/METRIC            110.00
 23066        9101        09/18/17    66420    NASCO                      5110     S&H PO 180348 WONDERS                  8.95
 23066        9101        09/18/17    66420    NASCO                      5110     SA05718M NAVY BEAN SEEDS              42.00
 23066        9101        09/18/17    66420    NASCO                      5110     SB07340M GREY STRIPE SUNF             53.00
 23066        9101        09/18/17    66420    NASCO                      5110     SB37271M CHILD'S SIZE LAB            190.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            412.15

 23067        9101        09/18/17    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     MOP HEAD, DUSTER, SOA                401.48
 23067        9101        09/18/17    94650    NICHOLS                    5980     SOAP DISPENSER                       150.64
 23067        9101        09/18/17    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     FOAM HAND WASH                       215.03
 23067        9101        09/18/17    94650    NICHOLS                    5980     SANITARY NAPKINS                      89.48
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            856.63

 23068        9101        09/18/17    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP 17.18 EL                       3,137.20
 23068        9101        09/18/17    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP 17.18 HS                       1,639.90
 23068        9101        09/18/17    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP 17.18 MS                       2,352.90
 23068        9101        09/18/17    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP SCIENCE 17.18 EL                 444.13
 23068        9101        09/18/17    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP SCIENCE 17.18 HS                 862.12
 23068        9101        09/18/17    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP SCIENCE 17.18 MS               1,306.25
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          9,742.50

 23069                                69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 23070                                69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170083 OD6842296 PORTFOLI             21.07
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170084 OD6842278 PORTFOLI             21.07
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170105 #396291 1" VIEW BI             43.56
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170167                                44.40
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170089 PORTFOLIO BINDERS,              6.03
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170091 LT BLUE PORTFOLIO               2.19
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170092 RED PORTFOLIO BIND             10.15
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170094 YELLOW-PORTFOLIO B              5.88
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170090 GREEN PORTFOLIO BI              4.06
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170269 WASHABLE GLUE STIC             52.64
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170840 PENCIL SHARPENER,              14.43
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110                                            3.33
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170104 396311 1" VIEW BIN            157.30
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     698325 170265 GLUE STICK,             13.24
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170841 859852                         26.12
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170157 SANITIZING WIPES 1             17.60
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170265- WASHABLE GLUE STI              6.62
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170480 EASEL PADS, SELF S             24.22
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170496- PAPER CLIPS JUMBO              1.17
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170305- ADHESIVE BANDAGES              6.80
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170166 CRAYONS - 8 COLOR              10.56



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170755 253050 FILLER PAPE              2.90
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170840 805564 PENCIL SHAR             14.43
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170859 BIC/GSM609BE BALLP              3.23
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     DRY ERASE MARKERS  LOW OD              6.60
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170229 471377 HANGING FOL             11.36
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170533 SCISSORS 7" POINTE              3.00
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170028 68-4024 COLORED PE             25.40
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170284 RUBBER CEMENT 32 O              5.64
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170303 HAND SANITIZER, W/              4.60
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170496 100004BX PAPER CLI              1.56
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170496 PAPER CLIPS, JUMBO               .78
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170622 CONSTRUCTION PAPER              2.16
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170816 ERASERS, WEDGE TOP              3.33
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO180260 J BRANDEBERR                 24.22
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO180260 J BRANDEBERR                  1.17
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170167 CRAYONS, 16 COLOR               3.70
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170157 9111-12 DISINFECTI             35.20
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170265 E556 GLUE STICK, C             13.24
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170594 6507 CONSTRUCTION               6.42
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170209   330744 ENVELOPE,              4.86
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170234   992701 EXPANDING              8.80
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170269 698283 WASHABLE GL              6.58
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170496 429175 PAPER CLIPS              1.17
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170547   908194 STAPLER,               6.37
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170816 279624 ERASERS, WE              5.55
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO180033 R VERNIER                    25.40
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170728 528096 RAILROAD BO              4.73
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170594 307672 CONSTRUCTIO              4.28
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     MARKERS, PERMANENT, ULTRA             14.10
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     WHITE SCHOOL GLUE, GALLON             29.00
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     GLUE GUN, DUAL TEMP, HIGH             24.76
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     RUBBER CEMENT, 32 OZ., RE             11.28
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170225 721430 FILE FOLDER              8.76
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170028  550996  COLORED P             10.16
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170048  696526  HEAVY DUT              7.00
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170065  1385731  3" 3-RIN             15.21
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170068  912115  TABLE OF               3.56
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170265 698325 GLUE STICK,             13.24
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170352  204164  DRY ERASE             13.20
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170472  523193  CORRECTIO              3.90
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170735 950865 CHART PAD,              13.14
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170816  279624  ERASERS,               2.22
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     CHART PAD- 24"X32" - 1 IN             21.90
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     CORRECTION TAPE, SINGLE L             14.88
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     MR. SKETCH  12 PACK                   25.32
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PERMANENT MARKERS- 12 COL             21.15
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     STAPLERS                              12.74
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     WEDGE TOP ERASERS                     11.10
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     TAPE  1/2"                             8.70
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     BALLPOINT PEN, MEDIUM, BL              3.64
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     BALLPOINT PEN, MEDIUM, BL              3.23
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     DISINFECTING/SANITIZING W             13.20
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     ERASERS, WEDGE TOP                     3.33
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PORTFOLIO BINDERS, 8-1/2"             47.20
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     TAPE, INVISIBLE, 3/4", 1"              2.40
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170061 2" GREEN BINDER EA             11.76



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170417 SHARPIE12 COLOR UL             14.10
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170547 STAPLER SWINGLINE              12.74
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170628 HOLIDAY RED CONSTR              2.68
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170629 CONSTRUCTION PAPER              3.28
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170631 ORANGE CONSTRUCTIO              2.28
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170816 ERASER WEDGE TOP 1              6.66
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     171230 SELF STICK 4"X6" 5              7.80
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170633 YELLOW CONSTRUCTIO              2.00
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170642  MAGENTA CONSTRUCT              2.12
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO 180051 GARNO                       36.25
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO180051 GARNO                        10.00
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO180051 GARNO                         5.00
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO180051 GARNO                        10.60
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170307 ADHESIVE BANDAGES,              2.87
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170030 MODEL 68-8024 COLO             24.75
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170168 CRAYOLA CRAYONS 24             14.88
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170480 MODEL FL1219401-00            121.10
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO 180051 GARNO                        5.80
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170496 MODEL 10004BX JUMB              3.90
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170166 CRAYOLA MODEL 52-0              7.92
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170362 EXPO LOW ODOR DRY               6.60
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170496 JUMBO SMOOTH PAPER               .78
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     PO180321 L HEDY                       25.48
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170291 ELMERS WASHABLE SC             13.20
 23071        9101        09/18/17    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     171231 SELF STICK NOTES M              6.82
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,448.81

 23072        9101        09/18/17    70995    PEARSON EDUCATION          5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             25.71
 23072        9101        09/18/17    70995    PEARSON EDUCATION          5210     LITERATURE AN INTRO TO FI            367.35
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            393.06

 23073        9101        09/18/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                 55.28
 23073        9101        09/18/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                  1.13
 23073        9101        09/18/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             5990     I1825 STAPLES                         55.76
 23073        9101        09/18/17    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             5990     I1826 STAPLES                         55.76
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            167.93

 23074        9101        09/18/17    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                               15.33
 23074        9101        09/18/17    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                              121.03
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            136.36

 23075        9101        09/18/17    72661    PHONICS DANCE              5110     26 PHONICS DANCE ALPHABET             28.00
 23075        9101        09/18/17    72661    PHONICS DANCE              5110     ALPHA CARDS                           28.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             56.00

 23076        9101        09/18/17    72980    PIONEER MANUFACTURING COM  5980     STRIPE YELLOW/BLUE                   298.85

 23077        9101        09/18/17    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     ITEM # 118-PLTW                      130.00
 23077        9101        09/18/17    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     ITEM # 225-PLTW                      320.00
 23077        9101        09/18/17    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     ITEM # 470300-672                     31.00
 23077        9101        09/18/17    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     ITEM # PLTW-DDR                       67.00
 23077        9101        09/18/17    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     ITEM # S15436                         24.75
 23077        9101        09/18/17    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     ITEM # SPR-BTA                        20.00
 23077        9101        09/18/17    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PO180046 KMCGORMLEY                  140.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            732.75



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23078                                74940    QUILL CORPORATION                   VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170364, DRY ERASE MARKERS             44.34
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     EXPO CLEANER WHITEBOARD C              6.25
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC 170808 PAPER/PASTEL,             37.86
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC 170809 PAPER/BRIGHT              58.20
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170483 INDEX CARDS, 4X6 R               .88
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170485 INDEX CARDS, 5X8 R              1.74
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     PO 180066 GARNO                       29.60
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     PO180062 POWERS                       11.11
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     PO180074 HAMILTON                     22.43
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     EXPO DRY ERASE MARKERS 4/             60.96
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     HANGING FOLDERS BX/25 QUI             44.40
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     LEGAL NOTE PADS - WHITE Q             28.48
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     MANILLA FOLDERS BX/100 QU             50.25
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     PENCILS #2 DIXON ORIOLE M             36.48
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     PENS - BLACK BIC MODEL GM             30.72
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     PENS - BLUE BIC MODEL GSM             30.72
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     PINK COLORED PAPER QUILL              36.60
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     POST IT FLAGS PK 3M POST              15.30
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     TAB DIVIDERS CLEAR (5) EA             16.00
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     TAPE 3M SCOTCH 810P10K PK            254.00
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     WHITE OUT CORRECTION FLUI             25.20
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     YELLOW COLORED PAPER QUIL             36.60
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170230 FILE FOLDERS 1/3 C             15.40
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170353 DRY ERASE MARKERS,             69.48
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170363 DRY ERASE MARKERS,              8.71
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170416 BLACK SHARPIE FINE             11.94
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170416 PERMANENT MARKERS               5.97
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170808 COPY PAPER PASTEL              16.84
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170808 COPY PAPER PASTEL              16.84
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170808 COPY PAPER PASTEL              16.84
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170863 PAPERMATE PENS BLA             10.10
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170864 PAPERMATE BLUE PEN             12.12
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     1711181 BROTHER LAMINATED             16.94
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     171271 MASKING TAPE 1" RO              9.24
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     171289 WHITEBOARD ERASER               1.46
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     #170227 HANGING FOLDER GR              3.31
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     #170541 SHEET PROTECTORS               6.96
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170042  PC2400  GENERAL P              8.54
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170071 7LTW5 WHITE INDEX              10.20
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170226 7Q5215 HANGING FOL              9.33
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     170227  GREEN HANGING FIL              3.31
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170230  740137  FILE FOLD             10.53
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     170230  FILE FOLDERS  1/3             17.55
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170230 740137 FILE FOLDER             10.53
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170230 FILE FOLDER, LETTE              7.02
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170231 740139 FILE FOLDER              8.38
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170361 80074Q DRY ERASE M             15.96
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170364 81045 MARKERS, DRY              8.99
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170365 DRY ERASE MARKERS,             14.08
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170367 DRY ERASE MARKERS,             16.12
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170369  86074  DRY ERASE              22.22
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170406 25025 HIGHLIGHTERS              6.94
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170416 300BK  SHARPIES, B              5.44
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170416 PERM MARKERS, BLAC              5.44



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170467 BID WOFQD12 CORREC              1.46
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170469  BID WOFEC 12  COR              2.68
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170469 CORRECTION FLUID,               3.35
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170476 16  BID 21002QL  L              8.76
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170481  BID 31  INDEX CAR              4.08
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170482  BID 30  INDEX CAR              2.60
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170483  BID 41  INDEX CAR              2.60
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170523 CLASS SET SCISSORS             17.12
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170525 BID 04253 SCISSORS              6.07
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170541  BID 74102  SHEET              20.88
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170766  2411Q  GRAPH PAPE              7.98
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     170812  WRITING PAD  CANA              2.42
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     170813  WRITING PAD  CANA              5.03
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170820 12886 PENCILS, #2              11.55
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170820 12886 PENCILS, #2,              4.62
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170850  GSFGLLRD  BIC RED             12.50
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170850 GSFG11RD PENS                   3.75
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170855 BLUE ULTRA ROUND S              1.25
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170856 RED ULTRA ROUND ST              1.25
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170857 GREEN ROUND STIC P              1.25
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     171243  845112 BOOK TAPE,              2.46
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     171279  TRANSPARENT TAPE               6.60
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     171279 TRANSPARENT TAPE,               1.10
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     171287  1752229  DRY ERAS              8.76
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     171289 81505 WHITEBOARD E              2.66
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     331 170864 BALLPOINT PENS              2.76
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     333 170863 BALLPOINT PEN,              5.46
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     337 170862 BALLPOINT PEN,              2.76
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     74423  PAPERMATE FLARE FE             12.70
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     7Q5215 170226  HANGING FO              9.33
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     81045 170364 MARKERS, DRY             17.98
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     81803 171286 WHITEBOARD C              4.56
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     83001BK 170353 MARKERS, D             14.08
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     84044  PAPERMATE FLARE FE             18.66
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     8450152  PAPERMATE FELT T             26.90
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BALLPOINT PENS, MEDIUM, R              2.68
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BID 74102 170541 SHEET PR              6.96
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     MARKERS, DRY ERASE, CHISE             14.08
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     MARKERS, DRY ERASE, CHISE              8.06
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     MARKERS, DRY ERASE, CHISE              8.06
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     PENCILS #2 PRESHARPENED #              9.24
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     PENCILS, #2, PRESHARPENED              3.85
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     PO180097 WOLF                          1.62
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     TAPE DISPENSER, 1" CORE,               4.64
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170074  7LTW8  WHITE INDE              7.36
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          3130     170042 DURACELL PC2400TC2              1.17
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          3130     170042 DURACELL PC2400TC2              1.17
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          3130     170042 DURACELL PC2400TC2              2.34
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          3130     170043 DURACELL PC1500TC2              1.10
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          3130     170043 DURACELL PC1500TC2              1.10
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          3130     170043 DURACELL PC1500TC2              2.21
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170388 MODEL 22478 FLIP C             58.32
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170415 MODEL 35010 BLACK              20.02
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170842 MODEL 1670 ELECTRI             24.23
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     171287 MODEL 1752229 WHIT              4.80
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     171288 MODEL 581WBE WHITE             15.55



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5111     170230 FILE FOLDER, LETTE              3.85
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5111     170364 DRY ERASE MARKERS,              9.86
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5111     170467 CORRECTION FLUID,                .80
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170477 72044250 EASEL PAD             11.94
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5111     170477 EASEL PADS 27"X34"             11.94
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5111     170842 PENCIL SHARPENER E             24.23
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5111     171219 POST IT FLAGS                   5.84
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5990     170227 - HANGING FOLDER,              14.52
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5990     170230  FILE FOLDER, LETT             57.75
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     170410  PERMANENT MARKERS              6.38
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     170416   PERMANENT MARKER              5.97
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     170813  WRITING PADS, STI              5.52
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     170814  WRITING PADS, STI              4.09
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID #170808                       8.42
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID #170808                       8.42
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID 170808                       16.84
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID 170808                        8.42
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID ITEM#170364                  39.44
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC ITEM# 170808                     16.84
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5111     171270 MASKING TAPE 3/4"               7.38
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     PO 180167 STEWART                     22.05
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     PO 180188 RISNER                     294.60
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     PERMANENT MARKERS, ULTRA              18.30
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC ITEM#170415 MARKERS,             20.02
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     FINE TIP SHARPIES  170416             59.70
 23079        9101        09/18/17    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     ULTRA FINE SHARPIE170418              54.90
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,475.40

 23080        9101        09/18/17    75960    RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC  7410     AR & STAR RENEWAL                  6,871.95

 23081        9101        09/18/17    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     MONTHLY UNEMPLOY                     240.00

 23082        9101        09/18/17    78064    SAFETY SYSTEMS INC         4110     QUARTERLY LEASE                      531.00

 23083        9101        09/18/17    79680    SCHOLASTIC, INC            5110     GRS 811150 LEVEL D FIRST              12.59

 23084        9101        09/18/17    80187    SCHOOL & OFFICE DIRECT.CO  6410     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI          1,550.00
 23084        9101        09/18/17    80187    SCHOOL & OFFICE DIRECT.CO  6410     SMITH SYSTEM MODEL #04503         12,540.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         14,090.00

 23085        9101        09/18/17    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5114     084453 SCHOOL SMART HEXAG              2.48
 23085        9101        09/18/17    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5114     084882 SCHOOL SMART EXTRA              7.92
 23085        9101        09/18/17    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5114     084899 SCHOOL SMART TWO P              3.70
 23085        9101        09/18/17    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5114     1396805 SCHOOL SMART REMO              5.88
 23085        9101        09/18/17    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5114     1570492 SCHOOL SMART RETR              6.44
 23085        9101        09/18/17    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5114     335815 CALIFONE CA-2 INDI              6.66
 23085        9101        09/18/17    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5112     171291 MAGNETIC WHITEBOAR             10.90
 23085        9101        09/18/17    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5112     REMC ITEM NUMBER 172107 M            135.90
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            179.88

 23086                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 23087                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 23088                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-027601 COLORFUL CARDSTO             98.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-040587 SCOTCH 3/4' MASK              9.30
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-042015 3M POSTER TAPE               53.28
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-049502 HAPPY BIRTHDAY B             11.94
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-059364 MR. SKETCH 12 PA             35.46
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-076878 EXPO BLOCK ERASE             24.96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077354 SS SMALL PINK ER             14.01
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077399 SHARPIE BLACK FI             22.56
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077665 SS 2 POCKET POLY             17.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077666 SS 2 POCKET POLY              7.56
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-078601 PENDAFLEX VIEWFR            181.93
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084082 SS BIG DIGIT TIM             11.86
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084871 SS 1 X 10' MAGNE             10.95
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084897 SS LEATHERETTE Y             22.20
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084899 SS LEATHERETTE D             22.20
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-085290 STENO BOOKS                   1.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-085335 24X32 1.5 IN SKI             10.88
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-085337 24X16 1.5 INCH S             25.06
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1272203 BIC WHITEOUT TA             19.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1295561 XACTO TEACHER P            116.97
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1301559 WHITE CARDSTOCK             99.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1333750 EXPO LOW ODOR B             18.84
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1354259 SS HIGHLIGHTERS             18.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1403460 SMALL 2X2 WHITE             65.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1445231 3M  3' BOOK TAP             34.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1482511 HIGHLAND INVISI              9.93
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-237554 HAPPY  BIRTHDAY              14.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-389845 EXPO 16 PACK                 31.26
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-407901 PAPERMATE FLAIR              48.25
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151536  SHEET PROTECTORS               8.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170026 684208 MULTICULTUR             14.56
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170052  086358  BLACK BIN            117.30
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170087  084902 PORTFOLIO              29.22
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170263  GS3008HAP  GLUE S             30.69
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170373  86003PK  DRY ERAS             28.26
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170380  1944657  DRY ERAS             25.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170386  SSP1000/12P  FELT              5.55
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170389  HY1066056ASST  HI             20.25
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170454  032400  BINDER CL              2.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170463  1272480 CLIP BOAR              3.75
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170498  04915BX JUMBO PAP              5.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170502  103032  PAPER FAS              1.16
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170532  1946401001  SCISS             90.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551  SBS1914  STAPLES               7.42
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170736  APS2415 CHART PAD             54.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170745  MMK37130SS5987 CO            111.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170763  130P FILLER PAPER             21.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170767 81122S  GRAPH PAPE             27.95
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170824  13872  PENCILS                70.14
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170830  13806  PENCIL PRE             74.39
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170844  SS038394  HAND PE              3.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170961  086452  DIGITAL T             65.91
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171200  084408 PROTRACTOR              8.28
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171221  SS3312Y POST ITS               6.39
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171222  SS3512Y  POST IT              17.25
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171225  653 POST IT 11/2X             18.96



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171249  040617  TAPE DISP              2.94
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171266  2600 MASKING TAPE              6.05
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171274 3710 PACKING TAPE               4.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171290  084465  MAGNETIC              18.27
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     049502 BADGE ADHESIVES IT              3.98
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     080423  BORDER SCALLOPED              13.42
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     083198 BOOKMARK VARIETY P             18.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1329487 BIRTHDAY CAKES MI              7.27
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1432569 NAME PLATES POPPI              4.94
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1471400 NAME PLATES COLOR             14.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1565115  LANYARD STANDARD              1.56
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1565386 CHEST SUPER HERO              11.09
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     359655 BORDERS SCALLOPED              13.42
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1300443                               26.84
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1465581 LEGAL PADS BLUE                7.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1465584 LEGAL PADS ORCHID              7.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1497770                               14.98
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170382 MODEL SSP1000-8 FE              1.69
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170815 GUM ERASERS, 24/PK              3.85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171223 MODEL - SS-3312AP               1.96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151906, ECONOMY SCOOTER W             11.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151922 STOPWATCH, LARGE 1             17.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-007292 TECHNO-SKIN COAT             71.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-009532-051 3" MULTI-PUR             35.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-018946, SPORTTIME GLOBA             31.89
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1005654 , SPORTTIME NYL             17.66
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     216631 PAINT CRAYOLA PORT              6.89
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     216636 PAINT CRAYOLA PORT              4.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     216641 PAINT CRAYOLA PORT              4.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     216643  PAINT CRAYOLA POR              4.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     216644  PAINT CRAYOLA POR              6.89
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     216655 PAINT CRAYOLA PORT              4.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-038075 CLIPBOARD LETTER             22.56
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-038394 SCHOOL SMART BAR              1.68
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-086081 SCHOOL SMART LAM             16.01
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-030951   CALIFONE  HEAD            116.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1400416-031  PACON PICT              4.64
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1451996-030  OH JOY IT'              2.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1451996-030 BIRTHDAY CR              9.03
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1567986-030   POWER PEN             10.19
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1567987-030  SIGHT WORD             12.07
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1572860   SIGHT WORD SW             14.69
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-454118-030  CHART PAPER             18.96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170491 LASER LABELS 1'X2               5.25
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-027601 ARRAY CARDSTOCK               9.85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1435231-030 CORRUGATED              42.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1475805 1/3 CUT LETTER              14.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-247978 ARRAY CARDSTOCK               9.85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1368093 POP FOR SIGHT WOR             10.87
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1435415 POP FOR SIGHT WOR             10.87
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HOT MELT GLUE STICKS 1512              1.05
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     INVISIBLE TAKE .5"X36 YAR              7.13
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     078601 ESSELTE PENDAFLEX             155.94
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170585 TEMPERA PAINT, QUA              2.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1563361 HAMMOND & STEPHEN            463.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     032400 170454 BINDER CLIP              9.60



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     038178 170548 STAPLER, FU              2.73
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     04915BX PAPERCLIPS JUMBO               5.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084465 171290 MAGNETIC WH             10.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084889 170082 PORTFOLIO B             34.09
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084892 170086 PORTFOLIO B             34.09
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085008 170537 SHEARS, 8 I              4.30
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     089837 171208 RULER 12 IN              6.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1272480 170463 CLIPBOARDS             18.75
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     128-55-1718 170128 DESK P              8.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     13806 170830 PENCILS TICO            179.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1402184 BANKERS BOX BULLE             68.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170391 HY106605-12YELLOW              13.86
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170392 HY106605-12PINK HI             12.32
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170393 HY106605-12GREEN H             12.32
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170394 HY106605-12BLUE HI             17.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170395 BLP51W-AST. HIGHLI             10.20
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170517 086343 SCISSORS, 6            106.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     26001X60 171266 MASKING T             19.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     3710 1.89X54.7 171274 PAC              9.81
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     6200-7536-12 171256 INVIS             59.58
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     68-4012 170027 COLORED PE            156.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     84871 170298 MAGNETIC STR             14.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-010024 RED MAGNET MAN                4.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-020754 SCHOOL SMART PEN              6.72
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-023202 COMMAND UTILITY              27.52
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-059364 MR. SKETCH SCENT             11.82
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-067676 AVERY 5163 LASER             72.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-069787 BIC CORRECTION .             21.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-074462 POST IT 1" DURAB             34.26
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-075635 AVERY 5260 LASER             22.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077228 BIC MECHANICAL .             21.78
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084280 SCHOOL SMART DIG             10.16
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084870 SCHOOL SMART 1/2             15.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1328435-030 COMMAND REF             11.46
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1329904-030 1/2" VALUE              13.34
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1375969-030 MANUSCRIPT              22.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1437330 POST IT EASEL P            124.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1466991 BIC WHITE OUT E              6.15
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1473629-030 NOTICE OF C              7.27
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1485890-030 BOOK CIRCUL              9.14
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-384561-030 COLOR CODED              60.06
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-389845 EXPO LOW ODOR CH            187.56
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-391163-030 170026 MULTI              3.64
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-418801 SHARPIE FLIP CHA             30.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     FS-603-BLUE 170544 STAMP               1.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GS3008HAP 170263 COLORED              33.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SBS191-4 170551 STAPLES,               1.59
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SS-3312AP 171223 SELF STI             13.72
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SSI081901 171216 METER ST             10.70
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     067506   SCHOOL SMART TOP              4.25
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     091432 SCHOOL SMART PENCI             21.34
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170067 086381  3" THREE R             14.34
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170149  CHALKBOARD CHALK                .48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170179  CRAYONS, REG.  WH              1.58
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170215  ENVELOPE TRANSPAR              6.28
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170262  30 PACK WASHABLE              16.74



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170282  RUBBER CEMENT                  4.30
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170464 038074   CLIPBOARD              4.96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170501 059946  PAPER FAST              1.04
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551 061059   STAPLES 5              4.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170561  PAINT BRUSH EASEL              3.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170568  TEMPER PAINT ORAN              5.44
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170570  TEMPER PAINT GREE              5.44
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170572   TEMPER PAINT WHI             10.88
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170574  TEMPER PAINT BROW              5.44
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170575   TEMPER PAINT MAG              1.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170589  TEMPER PAINT YELL              4.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170718 DRAWING PAPER 9X12              3.75
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170719 085549 DRAWING PAP              7.25
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170729 085483 TAGBOARD  9             12.15
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170785 006471  SENTENCE S              1.29
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171221  SELF STICK REMOVA              2.13
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171222 SELF STICK REMOVAB              3.45
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171266    1 INCH MASKING              14.52
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171274    3INCH PACKING T              2.18
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171289  CRAYONS, REG BULK              1.58
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171289  ERASERS                        2.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-251067-030 HAPPY BIRTHD              8.97
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9388803-030 HAPPY BIRTHDA             16.62
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170382 049515 FELT-TIP PE              1.52
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170386 077240 FELT-TIP PE              1.67
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170389 1354258 HIGHLIGHTE              1.46
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170396 1298145 HIGHLIGHTE              3.54
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170453 032397 BINDER CLIP              1.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170454 032400 BINDER CLIP              1.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170455 032403 BINDER CLIP              1.72
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170474 1369743 CORRECTION             11.97
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     171220 084874 SCHOOL SMAR              2.85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     171221 084876 SCHOOL SMAR              7.68
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     171222 084879 SCHOOL SMAR              6.22
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     171223 1396805 SCHOOL SMA              1.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BIG DIGIT TIMERS                       5.07
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BINDER CLIPS- LARGE                     .96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BINDER CLIPS- MEDIUM                   5.20
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BLACKBOARD ERASER- MAGNET              3.78
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BOOK RINGS- 1IN                        3.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     COMMAND REUSABLE HOOKS WI             41.47
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     DRY ERASE MARKERS, LOW OD             56.52
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HIGHLIGHTERS, 20 PK, CHIS              5.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MASKING TAPE 1IN                       3.63
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PACKING TAPE                           4.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PAPER CLIPS- JUMBO                     1.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     POST IT'S 3X3  YELLOW                 17.04
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SMART 2 POCKET POL             53.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLES                                3.71
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     TAPE DISPENSERS                        4.90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-040584 SCOTCH 2600 1/2X              9.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-053970 TRU-RAY SULPHITE             56.16
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-054027 9X12 BLUE TRU-RA             60.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-054069 TRU-RAY SULPHITE             55.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-054108 TRU RAY-SULPHITE             51.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-054129 TRU-RAY SULPHITE             57.12



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-054150 TRU-RAY SULPHITE             77.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084808-705 #2 YELLOW PA             33.65
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1354157  0.28 OZ. PACK              66.96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1440686 SAX VERSATEMP T             53.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1440687 SAX VERSATEMP T             53.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1440688 SAX VERSATEMP T             53.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1440689 SAX VERSATEMP T             53.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1440691 VERSATEMP TEMPE             53.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1440692 SAX  VERSATEMP-             53.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1440695 SAX VERSATEMP T             53.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1485740 4 PLY RAILROAD              29.18
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1565694-705 40Z PACK OF             52.62
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-206312 90# 12X18 WHITE             294.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-206321 90# 9X12 WHITE D            148.10
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-21677 TRU- RAY SULPHITE             60.96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-216776 TRU-RAY 12 X18               55.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-245952 SCHOOL SMART BOX             22.82
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-268717-705 JUMBO HEAVY              85.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-409407 TISSUE PAPER 1"               7.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-954063 TRU-RAY SULPHITE             55.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     TRU-RAY SUULPHITE CONSTRU             58.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SHEET PROTECTORS- BOX                 25.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     91397117030 BUILD A ROAD              59.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     91541368030 GEARS                     22.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     91541369030 GEARS                     33.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9154775003 LEGOS                      71.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     91565736030 GARAGE SET                64.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170464 CLIPBOARDS                     12.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170535 SCISSORS 7" BENT                1.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551 FLAT WIRE STAPLES               2.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170552 ROUND WIRE STAPLES              3.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170838 PENCIL SHARPENERS               2.70
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1483030-030 HAMMOND AND              1.69
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1539491-030 MR. SKETCH              11.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PO180177 L SEGUR                      29.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     000786 SCHOOL SMART MEDIU             27.66
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077665-030                          26.70
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170027 CRAYOLA COLORED PE              4.16
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170420 CRAYOLA BROWN LIQU              6.25
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170420 CRAYOLA WASHABLE M             12.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551 SCHOOL SMART STAND               .53
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170577 CRAYOLA RED LIQUID              5.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170578 CRAYOLA ORANGE LIQ              5.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170579 CRAYOLA YELLOW LIQ              2.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170580 CRAYOLA GREEN LIQU              5.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170581 CRAYOLA BLUE LIQUI              2.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170582 CRAYOLA VIOLET LIQ              2.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171266 MASKING TAPE 1'X6               2.42
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-008022-030 YELLOW CRAYO              6.95
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-053907 1 PACON MULTI PU              5.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-053913 1 PACON MULTI PU              5.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-054141 TRU-RAY SULPHITE             12.78
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-067506 TOP LOAD CLEAR S              8.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1403460 THE CLASSICS MA             10.90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     180139 S PUBLISKI                     79.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     #170543 STAMP PAD, BLACK               3.36



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HIGHLIGHTERS, YELLOW 20/P             11.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     INVISIBLE TAPE 1/2" #1712             57.04
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     RUBBER BANDS #170516                   5.10
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCIENCE RECOGNITION NULIN             16.04
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     TAPE DISPENSER #171249                 7.84
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170252 TAP-N- GLUE CAPS               12.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170262 GLUE STICKS                    13.95
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170286 GLUE BOTTLES                    9.51
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170390 HIGHLIGHTERS SET               32.28
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170495 JUMBO PAPERCLIPS                 .90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551 STAPLES                         3.18
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170747 COMPOSITION NOTEBO             28.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171223 STICKY NOTES                    7.84
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170081 084901 PORTFOLIO B             23.15
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170454 032400 BINDER CLIP              1.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170457 036981 BOOK RINGS,              7.95
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170536 085007 SHEARS, 8"               5.53
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551 061059 STAPLES, FL              1.59
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171220 084874 SELF-STICK               1.05
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171221 084876 SELF-STICK               4.26
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171256 1482511 INVISIBLE               9.93
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084904 SCHOOL SMART POLYP              5.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PLAYGROUND BALL-SPORTIME               9.90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STOPWATCH- SCHOOL SMART 0             36.90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170099 077665 POLY POCKET             53.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170271 E524 ELMER GLUE ST             81.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170747 MMK37101SS-5987 CO             92.30
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170838 SS078466 PENCIL SH              2.70
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171198 084471 COMPASS REP             12.72
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171223 SS-3312AP STICKY N              3.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     #002133  SHARPIE MARKER S             25.85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     #025983    A THREE HOLE P              7.14
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     #040602  HIGHLAND TRANSPA              6.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     #077236  SCHOOL SMART NOT              5.55
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     #083276  PENCIL SET OF 12              2.90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     #1461989 3M VALUE MASKING             25.20
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     #175136   EXPO DRY ERASE              14.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     #411453 COLORED PENCIL SE             17.41
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170145 CLASS RECORD BOOK               3.59
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170536 SHEARS, 8", STRAIG              9.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551 061059 STAPLES, FL               .53
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171290 MAGNETIC WHITEBOAR              2.52
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     24 PKG OF PENCIL SHARPENE              1.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PACKAGE OF 10 CLEAR RULER              2.55
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PAWSON                                 1.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PO180101 PAC PIFER                     2.69
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PO180200 MORRIS                        2.26
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     RAHMAN                                10.88
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170052 086358 1" THREE RI              6.90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170152 4034 FACIAL TISSUE             24.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170452 08677 CALCULATOR T              3.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170454 032400 BINDER CLIP              2.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     006737 SPORTIME TOURNAMEN              7.53
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     023759 SPORTIME VOLLEYBAL            119.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     029257 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 2             31.02
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     033024 BADMINTON RACQUETS             56.99



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1298952 SPORTIME 15X1 1/2             29.02
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1507369 AEROMAT EXTREME P             25.94
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170898 FOOTBALL #7 YOUTH              37.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-019092 12 LB. AEROBIC W             29.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1328686 SPORTIME ADULT              33.72
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-708331 THROW DOWN BASES              9.29
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     032400 170454 BINDER CLIP               .80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077665 170099 POLY PORTFO             17.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086395 170110 VIEW BINDER             14.28
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1120669 SCOTCH MAGIC INVI             10.77
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1311076 INTEGRA #2 HB GRA             16.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1333748 170371 MARKERS, D              9.42
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1354157 170262 GLUE STICK              2.79
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1475530 SCHOOL SPECIALTY               5.02
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171207 365433 RULER, 12",              2.55
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     008148                                10.78
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     008544                                14.07
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     027328                                 1.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     027466                                 3.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     027469                                 1.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040590                                 3.63
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040602                                 1.32
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     059634                                 2.95
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     061059                                  .53
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     061458                                  .97
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077366                                 6.23
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     081933                                 2.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084087                                23.75
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084280                                60.96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084471                                 4.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084475                                 1.32
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084808                                13.46
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084892                                 9.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085879                                 8.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086395                                10.20
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     088706                                 3.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1274192                               30.56
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1276404                               62.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1298143                                6.47
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1298145                                 .66
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1314560                               33.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1334518                               61.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1354157                                2.79
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1369746                                7.94
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1506490                                2.62
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1506517                                9.88
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1506537                                9.88
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1565695                               29.22
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1574182                               10.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BINDER, THREE-RING, 3" CA             71.70
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CORRECTION FLUID, PEN & I              4.95
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     FACIAL TISSUE FLAT BOX, T             11.58
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HIGHLIGHTERS, MARKERS, CH              4.62
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MARKERS, WASHABLE, CONICA             12.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PENCILS, #2, NON-TOXIC, 1             12.54
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCISSORS, STUDENT, 7" STR              6.90



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SELF-STICK EASEL PADS, 20             36.98
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SELF-STICK REMOVABLE NOTE              3.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLER, HALF-STRIP, HEAV             16.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     UTILITY STORAGE BOX, 13-1             15.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     038178  170548  STAPLER,               5.46
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     04912  170497  PAPER CLIP               .32
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     04915  170498  PAPER CLIP               .90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     084901   170081  PORTFOLI              9.26
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     086341   170520 SCISSORS               2.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     086358  170052  1" THREE              13.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     125-55-1718   170124  DES              3.73
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     15212Y  171220  SELF STIC              1.05
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170276 DUAL TEMP HOT GLUE              6.53
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171225 SELF STICK REMOVAB              6.32
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171266 1" MASKING TAPE 60              4.84
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     3312Y  171221 SELF STICK               2.13
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     6773   170435 WATERBASE M              5.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     82074  170374  DRY ERASE               6.86
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     HY 106605  170391  HIGH L              3.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     ITA01539  170470 CORRECTI              2.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PO180063 W PERRY                      37.68
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     040587 HIGHLAND MASKING T              4.65
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     067674 AVERY 5161 1X4 ADD             42.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     075191 TOPPS CARBONLESS T              4.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     085051  SCHOOL SMART 10 X             14.62
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1095686  SOUTHWORTH FINE              70.04
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1307875  ADAMS 2-PART CAR             16.34
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1481881 HAMMOND & STEPHEN             27.66
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170468   CORRECTION FLUID              2.97
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170513  SAFETY PINS  1-1/              1.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170516   RUBBER BANDS #54               .85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PO180013 M LESKO                      18.84
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PO180055 K COX                         3.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PO180101 PAC PIFER                     2.69
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     PO180255 T MERRITT                     9.42
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     # 170188  CRAYONS, REGULA              5.52
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     #170514  PAPER PUNCH                   1.41
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170215  POLY STRING ENVEL              9.42
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170511 - PUSH PINS, CLEAR               .98
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170536 SHEARS, 8" STRAIGH              2.37
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     170543 - REMC - STAMP PAD              1.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170543  STAMP PAD, #1, BL               .56
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170544  STAMP PAD, #1, RE              1.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170545  STAMP PAD, #1 BLU              1.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170546  STAMP PAD, GREEN                .56
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     170553 REMC STAPLE REMOVE              1.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     170553 STAPLE REMOVER                  1.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170810  STENOGRAPHER BOOK              8.28
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     COLORED PENCILS, 12-COLOR             20.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     COMPOSITION BOOK, 60 SHEE             93.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HIGHLIGHTERS SET OF 20 RE             10.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WASHAEBLE GLUE STICK CLAS             27.90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WATERBASE MARKERS, CONICA             19.90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170132 1568482 WALL CALEN              5.25
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170237 060117 FILE WALLET              7.10
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170454 032400 BINDER CLIP              2.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170463 9 X 12.5 CLIPBOARD             18.75
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     081906 MAGNET BUTTON ASST              3.70
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1371549 X-ACTO TRIMMER RE             18.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170262 MODEL GS3008HA WAS              8.37
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170278 MODEL E1322NR WHIT              9.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170374 MODEL 82074 DRY ER             34.30
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170389 MODEL HY106605-6AA              9.72
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170466 MODEL 038075 CLIPB             28.20
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170474 MODEL WOTAPP418 CO             13.30
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170495 MODEL 0491 PAPER C              1.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170513 MODEL SS003466 SAF              7.45
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170516 MODEL 06547 RUBBER              2.55
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170517 MODEL 086343 SCISS             30.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170519 MODEL 086342 SCISS             30.10
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170548 MODEL 038178 STAPL             10.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551 MODEL SBS191-4 STA              2.65
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170815 MODEL GUM ERASERS              11.55
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170824 MODEL 13872 PENCIL             11.69
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170952 MODEL 086889 STOPW            110.70
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171208 MODEL 089837 RULER              3.90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171216 MODEL SSI081901 ME             10.70
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171223 MODEL SS-3312AP SE             19.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171249 MODEL 040617 TAPE               5.88
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171254 MODEL 6200-1236-12              7.13
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     204108 CUBES UNIFIX ASSOR             39.89
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     170063 THREE RING BINDER,              1.98
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     170453 BINDER CLIPS, SMAL               .72
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     170475 CORRECTION TAPE 4/              6.15
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     170822 #2 PENCILS, 144/BO             25.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     171254 INVISIBLE TAPE 1/2              7.13
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     171282 FELT ERASER                      .65
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     REMC # 170136  LESSON PLA             52.75
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SITTON SPELLING STUDENT P            550.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475523 AWARD RECOGNITION             15.06
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475529 AWARD RECOGNITION             25.10
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475531 AWARD RECOGNITION             25.10
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475537  AWARD RECOGNITIO             25.10
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170027 COLORED PENCILS 12            149.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170086 YELLOW PORTFOLIO B              4.87
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170087 DARK BLUE PORTFOLI              4.87
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170110 2" VIEW BINDERS BL             16.32
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170262 WASHABLE CLASSROOM             33.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170297 1/2" MAGNETIC STRI              5.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170371 DRY ERASE MARKERS,            113.04
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170424 WASHABLE MARKERS,             229.20
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170543 BLACK STAMP PAD                 2.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170544 RED STAMP PAD                   2.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170545 BLUE STAMP PAD                  2.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170546 GREEN STAMP PAD                 2.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170571 TEMPRA PAINT, PINT              1.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170573 WHITE TEMPRA PAINT              1.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170736 24 X 32, 1 1/2 RUL             29.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170785 WHITE SENTENCE STR              6.45
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171256 INVISIBLE TAPE 3/4             29.79
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171268 2" MASKING TAPE                 5.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171290 MAGNETIC WHITEBOAR              2.52



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WASHABLE MARKERS, WEDGE T            280.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     6-1532508-030, SEE ALL-AC            246.56
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-067506-030 SHEET PROTEC              4.25
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-070760-030, HUNDREDS NU             46.64
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-085869-030, ASSORTED SH             12.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-085958-030, ECONOMY CRA              4.91
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-086281-030 NUMBERS GR.              14.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1006317-030, WOOD SPRIN              2.72
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1354257-030 HIGHLIGHTER              2.69
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1368715-030, MELISSA AN             65.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1443298-030, STANDARD G              7.14
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1452541-030, HOT GLUE S              6.53
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1452544-030, HOT GLUE S              3.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1497379-030, NOTEPAD, E              7.04
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1497387-030, CUT OUTS,               5.17
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-234980-030 SET 1 -54 PI             27.22
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-251067-030 OH JOY! ITS               2.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-309729-030 CHILD'S FIRS             16.34
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-310341-030, CON-TACT PA              5.04
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-372213-030 HOLIDAY SPAR             22.18
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-372291-030 OUTSTANDING               2.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-080801-030 7X9 MAKE A S             68.96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1436310-030 DUCK TAPE S             23.68
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1451996-030 BIRTHDAY CR             18.06
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1465297-030 SCOTCH THER             35.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1568908-030 PAINTED PAL             10.18
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-237554-030 HAPPY BIRTHD              9.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 151461 BOOK RINGS 2               5.30
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 151528 SELF ADHESIVE             12.42
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 151538 SCHOOL SMART               1.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 151539 STAMP PAD #1               1.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 151714 TAGBOARD 9X12             19.44
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170297 MAGNETIC RUBB              5.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170301 EZ UP STIKKI               6.78
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170575 TEMPERA PINT               1.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170577 TEMPERA PAINT              2.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170578 TEMPERA PAINT              5.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170580 TEMPERA PAINT              5.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170583 TEMPERA PAINT              2.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170584 BROWN TEMPERA              5.48
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170818 ERASERS, PINK              2.37
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 171221 SELF STICK RE              6.39
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 171249 TAPE DISPENSE               .98
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 171256 TAPE INVISIBL             19.86
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 171266 MASKING TAPE               6.05
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170006 411467 DRAWING CHA              5.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170037 WATERCOLOR PENCILS              5.43
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170153 FACIAL TISSUE, 30              15.95
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170198 078640 CRAYONS, CO             32.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170463 1272480 CLIPBOARD               1.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170507 1574181 UTILITY ST              7.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170519 086342 SCISSORS, 6             15.05
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170543 084906 STAMP PAD,               1.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170544 084909 STAMP PAD R              1.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170545 084907 STAMP PAD B              1.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170546 084908 STAMP PAD G              1.12



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170817 20748 ERASERS                   8.49
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171224 1396804 SELF STICK              3.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170027 COLORED PENCILS, 1             10.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170282 RUBBER CEMENT, 8 O              8.60
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170390 HIGHLIGHTERS, SET               5.38
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170414 PERMANENT MARKER,              14.46
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170420 WASHABLE MARKERS,              25.20
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170468 CORRECTION FLUID                1.98
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170490 NAME BADGE LABELS               5.06
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170495 PAPER CLIPS #1                   .45
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170516 RUBBER BANDS, ASST               .85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170844 PENCIL SHARPENERS               2.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110                                           13.45
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110                                           35.82
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170395 BLP51W-AST BIC HIG              3.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170815 438473 ERASERS, AR              3.85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170838 078466 PENCIL SHAR              5.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171291 1403460 MAGNETIC W             16.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     TODAY IS WALL CALENDAR 6X             20.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170078   1308186 INDEX DI             10.90
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170080   1364506 ENVELOPE              9.24
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170081  084901 PORTFOLIO              18.52
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170110   086395 VIEW BIND             18.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170468   026931  CORRECTI              2.97
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170498   084442  PAPER CL              1.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170782   1464947 PRESENT             107.46
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170822  1370427  #2 PENCI             37.62
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CLASS RECORD BOOK, TRIMES              3.59
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CPE ACRYLIC FELT ASSORTME             18.65
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CRAFT GLUE, MULTI-PURPOSE              6.36
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CREATIVITY STREET CRAFT R              6.92
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ELMER'S FOAM BOARD, 30 H              15.58
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ERASERS, PINK, BEVELED, 1              2.37
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GLUE STICKS FOR DUAL-TEMP              6.53
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GLUE STICKS FOR HOT-MELT               3.35
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     KOLORFAST NON-BLEEDING CR              9.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MARKERS, PERMANENT, FINE              57.84
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX CHENILLE SHARP TIP NE              5.32
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX DECORATOR FELT, 36 X               8.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX DECORATOR FELT, 36 X              12.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX DECORATOR FELT, 36 X              12.12
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX DECORATOR FELT, 36 X               8.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX DECORATOR FELT, 36 X               8.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX DECORATOR FELT, 36 X               8.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX OPTIMUM WHITE TAKLON              99.52
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX SINGLE-POINTED END BL              8.54
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX TRUE FLOW HEAVY BODY              89.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX TRUE FLOW HEAVY BODY              12.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX TRUE FLOW HEAVY BODY              12.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX TRUE FLOW HEAVY BODY              14.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX TRUE FLOW HEAVY BODY              14.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX TRUE FLOW HEAVY BODY              14.99
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX WATERCOLOR BEGINNER P             28.78
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX WATERCOLOR PAPER BEGI             15.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SMART 1-HOLE HAND               3.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SPECIALTY RAISED P             16.04



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLER HEAVY DUTY, REMC              16.74
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170066  086379  3" 3-RING              4.78
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170081  084901  PORTFOLIO             13.89
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170264  1353961  WASHABLE             31.43
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170302  090160  STIKKI DO             11.76
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170374  059745  DRY ERASE             20.58
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170454  032400  BINDER CL              2.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170498  084442  PAPER CLI              1.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551  061059  STAPLES,               1.06
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170815  438473  ERASER, A              3.85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170822  1370427  #2 PENCI             25.08
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170960  084280  DIGITAL T             10.16
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171194  61350  COMPASS                73.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171199  1392589  COMPASS              64.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171202  084410  PROTRACTO              6.40
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171207  365433  12" CLEAR             17.85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171223  1396805  SELF STI              9.80
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171266  040590  MASKING T              6.05
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171277  1482510  TRANSPAR              9.00
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171290  084465  MAGNETIC               4.41
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170064  086378 BINDER, TH              2.39
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170065  1385731 BINDER, T              4.78
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170066  086379 BINDER, TH              4.78
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170382  049515  8FELT-TIP              8.45
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170386  077240  12P FELT-              1.85
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170394 1354267  MARKERS,               4.34
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170425 008742 MARKERS, WA              9.75
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170463 1272480 CLIPBOARD,              7.50
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170487  088711  INDEX CAR              2.95
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170488 088849INDEX CARDS,              5.55
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170496 084473 PAPER CLIPS               .96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170731 85496 TAGBOARD, 9"              2.23
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170787 006465 SENTENCE ST              8.10
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171217 1473614 RULER, 12'               .96
 23089        9101        09/18/17    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171290 084465 ERASER, MAG               .63
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         14,341.85

 23090        9101        09/18/17    81702    SECREST WARDLE             3170     LEGAL AIDE ADAIR                      29.54

 23091        9101        09/18/17    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     5910     171140 HP TONER 64X BLACK            365.69
 23091        9101        09/18/17    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     5997     171177 HP TONER 80X BLACK            131.39
 23091        9101        09/18/17    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     5997     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              2.00
 23091        9101        09/18/17    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     5910     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              4.00
 23091        9101        09/18/17    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     5990     172221 SURGE SUPPRESSOR S             12.80
 23091        9101        09/18/17    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     5990     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              6.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            521.88

 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             78.80
 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     GRAMMAR STUDENT WKBK LEVE             13.00
 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     GRAMMAR STUDENT WKBK LEVE             13.00
 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     GRAMMAR TEACHER'S MANUAL              85.00
 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     GRAMMAR TEACHER'S MANUAL              85.00
 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     STUDENT TEXTBOOK  LEVEL 1             59.00
 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     STUDENT TEXTBOOK LEVEL 2              59.00
 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     STUDENT WORKBOOK LEVEL 1              12.00
 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     STUDENT WORKBOOK LEVEL 2              12.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     TEACHER'S MANUAL 978-1-58            225.00
 23092        9101        09/18/17    82604    SHURLEY INSTRUCTIONAL MAT  5112     TEACHER'S MANUAL LEVEL 1             225.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            866.80

 23093        9101        09/18/17    83319    SITEIMPROVE INC            4220     WEB SITE REVIEW                    5,031.00

 23094        9101        09/18/17    83550    SLUSARSKI                  4220     CROSSWALK REPLACE                    575.00

 23095        9101        09/18/17    84705    SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS INC   4110     HOSE SUPPORT                         137.80

 23096        9101        09/18/17    84712    SPHERO                     5110     JUMP RAMPS- SPHERO                    19.99
 23096        9101        09/18/17    84712    SPHERO                     5110     SPHERO EDU MAZE TAPE                  99.96
 23096        9101        09/18/17    84712    SPHERO                     5110     SPHERO EDU USB CHARGING               49.99
 23096        9101        09/18/17    84712    SPHERO                     5110     SPHERO SPRK+ EDUCATION               389.97
 23096        9101        09/18/17    84712    SPHERO                     5110     SPHERO TERRAIN PARK                   19.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            579.90

 23097        9101        09/18/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5990     #862157  STAPLES BRIGHTS              10.30
 23097        9101        09/18/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     #: 116389  OFFICEMATE BLU            -23.79
 23097        9101        09/18/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     #: 116389  OFFICEMATE BLU             23.79
 23097        9101        09/18/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     651740  STAPLES BETTER 1-              8.99
 23097        9101        09/18/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     651744  STAPLES BETTER VI              6.33
 23097        9101        09/18/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     827599  STAPLES BETTER 1-              5.46
 23097        9101        09/18/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     827601  STAPLES BETTER 1-              8.99
 23097        9101        09/18/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     827602  STAPLES BETTER 1-              7.09
 23097        9101        09/18/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     PO 180142 RISNER                       2.07
 23097        9101        09/18/17    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     USSE4822  TRODAT SELF INK             19.66
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             68.89

 23098        9101        09/18/17    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     LAPTOP BATTERY FOR 3330               64.99
 23098        9101        09/18/17    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     LAPTOP BATTERY FOR 3340               62.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            127.98

 23099        9101        09/18/17    88400    TEAM SPORTS INC            6221     DISCUS CAGE                        2,299.00

 23100        9101        09/18/17    89001    THERAPRO                   5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              7.50
 23100        9101        09/18/17    89001    THERAPRO                   5110     TAS 1105-24 INTERMEDIATE              29.97
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             37.47

 23101        9101        09/18/17    89052    THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.       3170     LEGAL AIDE                           295.00
 23101        9101        09/18/17    89052    THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.       3170     AUDIT LETTER                         125.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            420.00

 23102        9101        09/18/17    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     SEAT BACKS, RAILS, ET                506.62

 23103        9101        09/18/17    90875    TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS IN  5110     172131   MODEL #HU511-2NP             52.80
 23103        9101        09/18/17    90875    TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS IN  5110     HEADSET WITH NOISE-CANCEL            211.20
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            264.00

 23104        9101        09/18/17    91802    VERITIV                    5910     PO 180251 PAPER                       25.69
 23104        9101        09/18/17    91802    VERITIV                    5110     PO180164 PAPER                        47.12
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             72.81

 23105        9101        09/18/17    91693    UNIVERSITY OF OREGON       5910     SWIS ANNUAL LICENSE M                350.00

 23106        9101        09/18/17    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     BRE0MDMLAP30-DTAL - LAPTO          2,098.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   25
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:56:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/18

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 23106        9101        09/18/17    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            295.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,393.00

 23107        9101        09/18/17    96163    W.W. NORTON AND COMPANY    5111     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             24.30
 23107        9101        09/18/17    96163    W.W. NORTON AND COMPANY    5111     THEY SAY/I SAY, HIGH SCHO            405.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            429.30

 23108        9101        09/18/17    92829    WALLACEBURG BOOKBINDING &  5210     WORLD HISTORY - THE HUMAN            588.38

 23109        9101        09/18/17    94690    NICHOLAUS P WHITELEY       3410     CELL REIMB 17.18                     200.00

 23110        9101        09/18/17    95442    WINGMAN CONSULTING LLC     4220     GRAPHICS                           1,668.00

 23111        9101        09/18/17    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     FB205P RIP FLAG FOOTBALL              74.25
 23111        9101        09/18/17    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     FB206P RIP FLAG FOOTBALL              74.25
 23111        9101        09/18/17    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     HO070P COLORED HOCKEY PUC             34.50
 23111        9101        09/18/17    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     PS625P EXTRA SOFT SPONGE               9.75
 23111        9101        09/18/17    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     S&H PO 180199 HAMILTO                 30.84
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            223.59

 23112        9101        09/18/17    31350    ELLEN YOUNG                5110     GSRP CPR CARDS                        15.00
 23112        9101        09/18/17    31350    ELLEN YOUNG                5110     SUSAN SHIRK/RACHEL HE                  6.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             21.00

 23113        9101        09/18/17    97795    ZOHO CORPORATION           3450     AD MANAGER RENEWAL                    26.90
 23113        9101        09/18/17    97795    ZOHO CORPORATION           3450     AD MANAGER RENEWAL                   349.70
 23113        9101        09/18/17    97795    ZOHO CORPORATION           3450     AD MANAGER RENEWAL                   416.95
 23113        9101        09/18/17    97795    ZOHO CORPORATION           3450     AD MANAGER RENEWAL                   551.45
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,345.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     194,979.64

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                   194,979.64



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2130 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00           22.78             .00           22.78          -22.78
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2820 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2830 CAFETERIA EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INTERFUND                               .00           22.78             .00           22.78          -22.78

11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1226 EL.PRE SUPERVISION         8,941.10          696.08             .00        1,384.16        7,556.94
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1240 EL.PRE SALARY TEACH      112,830.00        3,503.86             .00        7,007.82      105,822.18
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1630 EL.PRE SALARY AIDE        50,872.33             .00             .00             .00       50,872.33
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1639 EL.PRE TRANS AIDE               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1870 EL.PRE SALARY-SUBST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2130 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE INS       29,364.85         -257.06             .00         -514.12       29,878.97
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE RET       44,821.68        1,047.46             .00        2,092.95       42,728.73
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2821 EL.PRE RETIREMT STU       21,934.75             .00             .00             .00       21,934.75
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.PRE EMPLOYER SOC       14,294.18          305.14             .00          609.67       13,684.51
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2840 EL.PRE WORKMANS COM          100.00             .00             .00           89.00           11.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.PRE CASH IN LIEU          921.30           48.80             .00           97.60          823.70
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2990 EL.PRE SICK DAY REI        1,113.00             .00             .00             .00        1,113.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3110 EL.PRE PURCHASED SE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3210 EL.PRE MILEAGE REIM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3220 EL.PRE WKSHOPS/CONF          250.00             .00             .00             .00          250.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 4120 EL.PRE REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5110 EL.PRE TEACHING SUP        2,000.00          251.91           59.84          570.75        1,369.41
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5140 EL.PRE TRANSPORTATI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5990 EL.PRE MISC. SUPPLI          300.00           85.27             .00           85.27          214.73
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 6410 EL.PRE NEW EQUIP/FU        7,392.00             .00             .00             .00        7,392.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 7410 EL.PRE DUES/CHAUFFE          400.00           66.00             .00           66.00          334.00
11-1213-000-0340-02315-0010 3130 EL.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 1440 EL.SOCWRK SALARY PS        3,477.65          261.26             .00          522.52        2,955.13
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYEE              .00           65.16             .00          130.32         -130.32
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYER              .00           21.40             .00           42.80          -42.80
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.SOCWRK CASH IN L             .00           23.62             .00           47.24          -47.24
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 1610 EL.TRANS SALARY VEH        7,953.75             .00             .00             .00        7,953.75
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.TRANS EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.TRANS EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PRE-SCHOOL INSTRUCTION           307,266.59        6,118.90           59.84       12,231.98      294,974.77

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1240 EL.REG SALARY TEACH    2,612,440.50      175,841.84             .00      352,430.96    2,260,009.54
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1242 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1450 EL.REG SCHOOL NURSE       40,000.00        1,538.46             .00        3,076.92       36,923.08
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1870 EL.REG SALARY-SUBST        1,948.10        1,047.32             .00        1,047.32          900.78
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2130 EL.REG EMPLOYEE INS      500,408.46      -10,343.55             .00      -11,394.19      511,802.65
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2210 EL.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2820 EL.REG EMPLOYEE RET      675,030.76       44,789.29             .00       89,492.79      585,537.97
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2821 EL.REG RETIREMT STU      304,462.70             .00             .00             .00      304,462.70



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2830 EL.REG EMPLOYER SOC      209,245.74       13,464.11             .00       26,905.35      182,340.39
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2840 EL.REG WORKMANS COM        4,700.00             .00             .00             .00        4,700.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2850 EL.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,542.50             .00             .00             .00        1,542.50
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2920 EL.REG CASH IN LIEU       98,444.61        6,622.42             .00       13,246.26       85,198.35
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2990 EL.REG SICK DAY REI        5,625.00             .00             .00             .00        5,625.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3110 EL.REG PURCHASED SE       33,400.00             .00             .00          307.31       33,092.69
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3112 EL.REG PURCH NWEA          8,903.00        3,581.33             .00        3,581.33        5,321.67
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3220 EL.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3450 EL.REG SOFTWARE           10,000.00          551.45             .00        2,341.51        7,658.49
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4120 EL.REG REPAIRS/MAIN          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4190 EL.REG TECH REPAIRS          100.00          127.98          127.98          454.76         -482.74
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4220 EL.REG CONTRACT SER        6,900.00          203.99             .00          422.19        6,477.81
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5110 EL.REG TEACHING SUP       39,400.00       16,178.88       22,220.00       29,410.69      -12,230.69
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5119 EL.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5123 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5210 EL.REG TEXTBOOKS          34,000.00        1,115.82             .00       80,362.13      -46,362.13
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5990 EL.REG MISC. SUPPLI        2,600.00           17.15             .00           17.15        2,582.85
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5997 EL.REG TECH SUPPLIE          500.00             .00             .00          396.44          103.56
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6410 EL.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       24,750.00       14,090.00             .00       20,342.34        4,407.66
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6427 EL.REG TECH EQUIPME        9,500.00        1,519.16             .00       31,265.71      -21,765.71
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 7410 EL.REG DUES/CHAUFFE          750.00        6,871.95             .00        7,771.95       -7,021.95
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 8220 EL.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00        1,574.42             .00        1,574.42        4,725.58
11-1213-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG.NURSE NURSIN             .00           66.51           51.15        5,156.98       -5,208.13
11-1259-000-0000-02315-0011 3990 EL.BUS STUDENT INS         6,938.40             .00             .00        6,579.50          358.90
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION         4,638,689.77      278,858.53       22,399.13      664,789.82    3,951,500.82

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1240 HS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,375,287.32       97,043.93             .00      194,087.99    1,181,199.33
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1242 HS.REG ISSI                1,576.00             .00             .00             .00        1,576.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1243 HS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00             .00          850.00         -850.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1870 HS.REG SALARY-SUBST          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2130 HS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      339,984.66       -6,208.95             .00       -6,758.95      346,743.61
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2210 HS.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2820 HS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      354,708.93       24,462.57             .00       49,156.00      305,552.93
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2821 HS.REG RETIREMT STU      175,268.08             .00             .00             .00      175,268.08
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2830 HS.REG EMPLOYER SOC      108,193.90        7,202.34             .00       14,462.90       93,731.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2840 HS.REG WORKMANS COM        2,742.00             .00             .00             .00        2,742.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2850 HS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,542.50             .12             .00             .12        1,542.38
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2920 HS.REG CASH IN LIEU       28,867.48        1,767.09             .00        3,534.13       25,333.35
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2990 HS.REG SICK DAY REI        7,350.00             .00             .00             .00        7,350.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3110 HS.REG PURCHASED SE       12,000.00             .00             .00          307.31       11,692.69
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3112 HS.REG PURCH NWEA          3,300.00        2,502.02             .00        2,502.02          797.98
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3220 HS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3450 HS.REG SOFTWARE            1,000.00        1,374.70             .00        8,584.86       -7,584.86



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3710 HS.REG CAP                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3711 HS.REG TUITION COLL       57,986.00             .00             .00             .00       57,986.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.REG STUDENT INSU        3,469.20             .00             .00             .00        3,469.20
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4120 HS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4190 HS.REG TECH REPAIRS          500.00             .00             .00          355.09          144.91
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4220 HS.REG CONTRACT SER        5,100.00           61.23             .00          272.32        4,827.68
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5110 HS.REG TEACHING SUP       15,000.00        3,035.72        1,019.05       10,171.67        3,809.28
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5121 HS.REG PLTW               10,000.00        3,919.26        1,111.04        6,247.06        2,641.90
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5122 HS.REG CAREER PREP         3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5123 HS.REG ISSI               23,000.00             .00             .00             .00       23,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5130 HS.REG GRADUATION E        2,700.00             .00             .00             .00        2,700.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5210 HS.REG TEXTBOOKS           7,000.00        2,051.46          375.01        6,103.08          521.91
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5211 HS.REG 20/20 VIRTUA        8,250.00             .00             .00             .00        8,250.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        4,000.00           17.03             .00           17.03        3,982.97
11-1113-000-0696-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG.DRUG MISC. S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5997 HS.REG TECH SUPPLIE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6410 HS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       15,000.00             .00             .00        3,577.08       11,422.92
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6427 HS.REG TECH EQUIPME       15,000.00        5,266.61             .00       38,559.01      -23,559.01
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6450 HS.REG MUSIC INST N        2,000.00           85.00             .00          153.00        1,847.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 7410 HS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE        1,500.00           95.00             .00          995.00          505.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8210 HS.REG PREP ACADEMY       19,575.00             .00             .00             .00       19,575.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8220 HS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00        1,574.41             .00        1,574.41        5,025.59
11-1213-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.NURSE NURSING                .00           23.99           16.73          788.31         -805.04
11-1259-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.BUS STUDENT INS              .00             .00             .00        3,289.75       -3,289.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - H.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            2,612,451.07      144,273.53        2,521.83      338,829.19    2,271,100.05

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1240 MS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,035,138.56       66,445.76             .00      132,891.14      902,247.42
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1242 MS.REG ISSI                1,870.00             .00             .00             .00        1,870.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1243 MS.REG PLTW                3,000.00        1,000.00             .00        2,700.00          300.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1870 MS.REG SALARY-SUBST          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2130 MS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      238,760.01       -3,349.43             .00       -5,002.07      243,762.08
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2820 MS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      265,999.38       16,924.86             .00       34,024.20      231,975.18
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2821 MS.REG RETIREMT STU      124,891.63             .00             .00             .00      124,891.63
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2830 MS.REG EMPLOYER SOC       82,742.96        5,147.10             .00       10,351.38       72,391.58
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2840 MS.REG WORKMANS COM        1,950.00             .00             .00             .00        1,950.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2850 MS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2920 MS.REG CASH IN LIEU       41,048.71        3,149.21             .00        6,299.23       34,749.48
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2990 MS.REG SICK DAY REI        3,150.00             .00             .00             .00        3,150.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3110 MS.REG PURCHASED SE       11,400.00             .00             .00          307.31       11,092.69
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3112 MS.REG PURCH NWEA          5,500.00        3,659.15             .00        3,659.15        1,840.85
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3220 MS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3228 MS.REG PLTW TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3450 MS.REG SOFTWARE            8,000.00          416.95             .00        1,770.41        6,229.59
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS.REG STUDENT INSU        3,469.20             .00             .00             .00        3,469.20



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4120 MS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4190 MS.REG TECH REPAIRS        1,000.00             .00          243.30          379.12          377.58
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4220 MS.REG CONTRACT SER        5,000.00           56.30             .00           71.03        4,928.97
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5110 MS.REG TEACHING SUP       13,000.00        3,468.96          243.10        7,654.38        5,102.52
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5119 MS.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5121 MS.REG PLTW                     .00        1,812.22        2,109.50        4,495.54       -6,605.04
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5122 MS.REG CAREER PREP         1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5123 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5210 MS.REG TEXTBOOKS           5,000.00        1,161.60       -1,161.60        1,517.12        4,644.48
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5990 MS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5997 MS.REG TECH SUPPLIE        1,000.00          158.00             .00          158.00          842.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6410 MS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU        8,000.00             .00        5,901.86        3,577.10       -1,478.96
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6427 MS.REG TECH EQUIPME       16,000.00          167.66             .00       26,335.48      -10,335.48
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6450 MS.REG MUSIC INST N        1,600.00           85.00             .00          413.48        1,186.52
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 7410 MS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE        1,000.00           95.00             .00          995.00            5.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 8220 MS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00        1,574.41             .00        1,574.41        4,725.59
11-1213-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.NURSE NURSING                .00           39.91           32.66          838.36         -871.02
11-1259-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS. BUS STUDENT INS             .00             .00             .00        3,289.75       -3,289.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - M.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            1,889,445.45      102,012.66        7,368.82      238,299.52    1,643,777.11

11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 1240 HS.REG.DRIVER SALAR        6,656.00           41.16             .00        2,840.04        3,815.96
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2820 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO        1,701.27           10.27             .00          708.30          992.97
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2821 HS.REG.DRIVER RETIR          629.71             .00             .00             .00          629.71
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2830 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO          509.00            2.95             .00          209.56          299.44
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 4120 HS.REG.DRIVER REPAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 5110 HS.REG.DRIVER TEACH          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - DRIVERS EDUCATION                  9,695.98           54.38             .00        3,757.90        5,938.08

11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1240 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY       711,464.20       53,444.54             .00      106,888.62      604,575.58
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 1240 HS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 1240 MS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 1632 EL.SPEC.AI AIDE-AI        88,485.75        6,843.35             .00        6,843.35       81,642.40
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 1634 EL.SPEC.EMI AIDE-MC       20,637.90             .00             .00             .00       20,637.90
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 1636 HS.SPEC.EMI AIDE -        32,366.89             .00             .00             .00       32,366.89
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 1638 HS.SPEC.LRE LRE AID       99,026.35             .00             .00             .00       99,026.35
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1870 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY-          205.00             .00             .00             .00          205.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2130 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      182,747.59       -2,099.05             .00       -2,249.05      184,996.64
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2210 EL.SPEC.RES EARLY R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYEE             .00        1,751.35             .00        1,751.35       -1,751.35
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      237,922.12       13,329.28             .00       26,658.43      211,263.69
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2820 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2821 EL.SPEC.RES RETIREM      107,154.92             .00             .00             .00      107,154.92
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYER             .00          523.53             .00          523.53         -523.53
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE       72,563.04        3,918.46             .00        7,834.44       64,728.60
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2830 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2840 EL.SPEC.RES WORKMAN        1,198.00             .00             .00          190.00        1,008.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2920 EL.SPEC.RES CASH IN        6,142.00          472.35             .00          944.83        5,197.17
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2990 EL.SPEC.RES SICK DA        1,550.00             .00             .00             .00        1,550.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3110 EL.SPEC.RES PURCHAS        5,300.00             .00             .00             .00        5,300.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3113 EL.SPEC.RES HAVILAN       35,264.00             .00             .00             .00       35,264.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 3221 HS.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3222 EL.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 3224 EL.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 3226 HS.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 4220 EL.SPEC.RES CONTRAC          375.00            6.60             .00           16.80          358.20
11-1122-170-0202-07262-0016 5110 HS.SPEC.VI TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5111 HS.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE          650.00          961.59           18.40          994.14         -362.54
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5112 EL.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        1,350.00        1,379.39          450.75        3,825.39       -2,926.14
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5114 EL.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          500.00           33.08             .00          148.08          351.92
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5116 HS.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE             .00             .00             .00          495.78         -495.78
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5991 HS.SPEC.RES MISC HS           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5992 EL.SPEC.RES MISC EL             .00             .00        2,550.00             .00       -2,550.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5994 EL.SPEC.EMI MISC MC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5996 HS.SPEC.EMI MISC SE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 6421 HS.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 6422 EL.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 6424 EL.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 6426 HS.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SPECIAL EDUCATION              1,605,052.76       80,564.47        3,019.15      154,865.69    1,447,167.92

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1240 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 1240 HS.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR        3,374.40             .00             .00             .00        3,374.40
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1241 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.COMP.TTL 1 INSTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1290 EL.COMP.TTL 1 OTHER       10,415.88          670.18             .00        1,340.36        9,075.52
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1630 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       49,064.36             .00             .00             .00       49,064.36
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1637 EL.COMP.TTL 1 AIDE        44,223.60        3,828.10             .00        7,152.94       37,070.66
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       10,026.19          556.14             .00          556.14        9,470.05
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       62,840.87        1,145.85             .00        2,166.19       60,674.68
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2820 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2821 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RETIR       23,613.96             .00             .00             .00       23,613.96



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       19,061.26          344.13             .00          649.75       18,411.51
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2830 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2840 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WORKM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CASH         8,721.64             .00             .00             .00        8,721.64
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2990 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SICK         1,125.00             .00             .00             .00        1,125.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 3220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WKSHO          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 4220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CONTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 5110 EL.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 5110 HS.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          390.00             .00             .00             .00          390.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 6410 EL.COMP.TTL 1 NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 8220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 PAYMT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 1220 EL.COUN.TTL 1 SALAR       27,821.20        1,828.77             .00        3,657.59       24,163.61
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          456.09             .00          912.19         -912.19
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          149.69             .00          299.40         -299.40
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COUN.TTL 1 CASH              .00          165.32             .00          330.70         -330.70
11-1213-000-0601-02315-0017 3130 EL.NURSE.TTL 1 NURS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.INST.TTL 1 INSTR       88,558.40        6,750.66             .00       13,501.32       75,057.08
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00        1,683.62             .00        3,367.24       -3,367.24
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          546.28             .00        1,092.56       -1,092.56
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.INST.TTL 1 CASH              .00          390.44             .00          780.88         -780.88
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 1160 EL.DIR.TTL 1 SALARY       19,670.42        1,531.38             .00        3,045.16       16,625.26
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          381.92             .00          759.45         -759.45
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          124.90             .00          248.44         -248.44
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.DIR.TTL 1 CASH I             .00          107.38             .00          214.76         -214.76
11-1231-000-0601-02315-0017 3180 EL.BOE.TTL 1 AUDIT           900.00             .00             .00          900.00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE I                          370,607.18       20,660.85             .00       40,975.07      329,632.11

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1220 EL.COMP.AR SALARY C       17,388.25        1,306.29             .00        2,612.61       14,775.64
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1220 MS.COMP.AR SALARY C       66,660.30        5,015.23             .00       10,030.45       56,629.85
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1240 EL.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1240 HS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1240 MS.COMP.AR SALARY T       37,101.30        2,782.72             .00        5,565.42       31,535.88
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1250 EL.COMP.AR INSTR SP       14,639.60        1,110.74             .00        2,221.48       12,418.12
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1290 EL.COMP.AR OTHER PR       98,458.60        6,831.34             .00       13,622.68       84,835.92
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1290 HS.COMP.AR OTHER PR       52,179.00        3,984.92             .00        7,969.84       44,209.16
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1630 EL.COMP.AR SALARY A       98,245.25        3,864.60             .00        3,864.60       94,380.65
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1631 EL.COMP.AR TUTOR           6,356.96             .00             .00             .00        6,356.96
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1631 HS.COMP.AR TUTOR           4,008.96             .00             .00             .00        4,008.96
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1631 MS.COMP.AR TUTOR           9,373.00             .00             .00             .00        9,373.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1633 EL.COMP.AR EARLY LI       17,711.84             .00             .00             .00       17,711.84
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1637 EL.COMP.AR AIDE - S             .00         -503.14             .00         -503.14          503.14
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1637 MS.COMP.AR AIDE - S       13,505.94             .00             .00             .00       13,505.94



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1870 EL.COMP.AR SALARY-S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2130 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       29,654.74          902.83             .00          902.83       28,751.91
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2820 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE      110,582.65        3,154.92             .00        5,451.51      105,131.14
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2820 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00          993.84             .00        1,987.68       -1,987.68
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2820 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        1,944.82             .00        3,889.64       -3,889.64
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2821 EL.COMP.AR RETIREMT       45,443.76             .00             .00             .00       45,443.76
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2830 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYER       33,634.64          996.60             .00        1,733.02       31,901.62
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2830 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          342.18             .00          684.36         -684.36
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2830 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          590.40             .00        1,180.81       -1,180.81
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2840 EL.COMP.AR WORKMANS          350.00             .00             .00          350.00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2920 EL.COMP.AR CASH IN        12,591.10          459.73             .00          919.49       11,671.61
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2920 HS.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00          488.06             .00          976.12         -976.12
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2990 EL.COMP.AR SICK DAY          288.00             .00             .00             .00          288.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3220 EL.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/          240.00             .00             .00             .00          240.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 3220 MS.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3227 EL.COMP.AR TRAVE &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5110 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5117 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5118 EL.COMP.AR STUDENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5990 EL.COMP.AR MISC. SU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6410 EL.COMP.AR NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6417 EL.COMP.AR EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0306-02315-0018 3130 EL.NURSE.AR NURSING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - AT RISK                          668,413.89       34,266.08             .00       63,459.40      604,954.49

11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 1240 EL.TITLE II A SALAR       10,468.26             .00             .00             .00       10,468.26
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 1240 HS.TITLE II A SALAR        5,323.77        1,803.20             .00        1,803.20        3,520.57
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 1240 MS.TITLE II A SALAR        1,597.34        1,030.40             .00        1,030.40          566.94
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2820 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO        4,494.60             .00             .00             .00        4,494.60
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2820 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          449.72             .00          449.72         -449.72
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2820 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          256.98             .00          256.98         -256.98
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2830 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO        1,270.00             .00             .00             .00        1,270.00
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2830 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          129.84             .00          129.84         -129.84
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2830 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00           75.87             .00           75.87          -75.87
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 3120 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO       21,059.92        3,099.00       -3,000.00        3,099.00       20,960.92
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 3120 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO        2,155.80             .00             .00          800.00        1,355.80
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 3120 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO          520.30           35.00             .00          709.00         -188.70
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 5110 EL.TITLE II A TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 5990 HS.TITLE II A MISC.             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 6410 EL.TITLE II A NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 7410 EL.TITLE II A DUES/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE II TEACHER TRAININ          46,889.99        6,880.01       -3,000.00        8,354.01       41,535.98

11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1240 EL.COMP.SS SALARY T        2,041.00        1,612.80             .00        2,508.80         -467.80



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1630 EL.COMP.SS SALARY A          796.00             .00             .00          282.60          513.40
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2130 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE        1,056.00          402.23             .00          697.02          358.98
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYER          299.66          118.55             .00          205.11           94.55
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2840 EL.COMP.SS WORKMANS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 3220 EL.COMP.SS WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 5110 EL.COMP.SS TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 6410 EL.COMP.SS NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 1160 EL.DIR.SS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0341-02315-0020 5790 EL.OPER.SS TRANSPOR          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 1610 EL.TRANS.SS SALARY         1,250.00          740.01             .00        1,175.31           74.69
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00          187.29             .00          297.46         -297.46
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00           56.61             .00           89.91          -89.91
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUMMER SCHOOL                      5,842.66        3,117.49             .00        5,256.21          586.45

11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 1630 EL.COMP.BILING SALA          568.80             .00             .00             .00          568.80
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 1630 HS.COMP.BILING SALA        5,272.50             .00             .00             .00        5,272.50
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 1630 MS.COMP.BILING SALA        5,550.00             .00             .00             .00        5,550.00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2130 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2820 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL        2,964.86             .00             .00             .00        2,964.86
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2820 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2820 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2830 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL          871.43             .00             .00             .00          871.43
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2830 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2830 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 3220 EL.COMP.BILING WKSH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 5110 EL.COMP.BILING TEAC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - BILINGUAL                         15,227.59             .00             .00             .00       15,227.59

11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 1290 EL.TITLE.VI OTHER P       22,106.00        1,675.46             .00        3,350.92       18,755.08
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2130 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        5,098.48          351.72             .00          351.72        4,746.76
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2820 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        5,650.29          417.86             .00          835.72        4,814.57
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2821 EL.TITLE.VI RETIREM        2,413.87             .00             .00             .00        2,413.87
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2830 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        1,691.11          128.18             .00          256.36        1,434.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE VI RURAL                    36,959.75        2,573.22             .00        4,794.72       32,165.03

11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 1220 EL.COUN SALARY COUN       20,865.90        1,828.80             .00        3,657.64       17,208.26
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1220 HS.COUN SALARY COUN       68,898.00        5,271.00             .00       10,542.00       58,356.00
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 1220 MS.COUN SALARY COUN        7,406.70          557.25             .00        1,114.49        6,292.21
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1620 HS.COUN SALARY-SECR       37,608.93        2,240.91             .00        4,481.73       33,127.20
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2130 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          669.24          -29.39             .00          -29.39          698.63



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2130 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN        8,624.84          415.25             .00          415.25        8,209.59
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2130 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          719.10             .00             .00             .00          719.10
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        5,256.64          456.11             .00          912.23        4,344.41
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       25,056.15        1,873.47             .00        3,746.91       21,309.24
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2820 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        1,893.15          138.98             .00          277.96        1,615.19
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2821 EL.COUN RETIREMT ST       21,095.14             .00             .00             .00       21,095.14
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.COUN EMPLOYER SO        1,855.21          149.71             .00          299.43        1,555.78
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.COUN EMPLOYER SO        9,087.51          600.54             .00        1,201.06        7,886.45
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2830 MS.COUN EMPLOYER SO          612.51           41.96             .00           83.91          528.60
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2920 EL.COUN CASH IN LIE        1,842.60          165.32             .00          330.68        1,511.92
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2920 HS.COUN CASH IN LIE        6,142.00          488.06             .00          976.12        5,165.88
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2990 HS.COUN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2990 MS.COUN SICK DAY RE          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 3220 EL.COUN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 3220 HS.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          130.00             .00             .00             .00          130.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 5120 EL.COUN TESTING SUP          960.00             .00             .00          257.00          703.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5120 HS.COUN TESTING SUP        1,652.00             .00             .00             .00        1,652.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5910 HS.COUN OFFICE SUPP          650.00          121.03             .00          133.97          516.03
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 6410 HS.COUN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 1660 EL.NOON SAL SUPVR-I       24,162.00        1,230.94             .00        1,230.94       22,931.06
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 1660 HS.NOON SAL SUPVR-I        4,724.00             .00             .00             .00        4,724.00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        6,432.00          309.39             .00          309.39        6,122.61
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        1,181.00             .00             .00             .00        1,181.00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.NOON EMPLOYER SO        1,848.00           94.19             .00           94.19        1,753.81
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.NOON EMPLOYER SO          361.00             .00             .00             .00          361.00
11-1221-000-0000-02315-0025 5110 EL.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0000-02316-0025 5110 HS.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUPPORT SERVICES PUPIL           260,333.62       15,953.52             .00       30,035.51      230,298.11

11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1230 HS.LIB SALARY LIBRA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 1630 EL.LIB SALARY AIDE        30,102.00        1,647.06             .00        4,701.24       25,400.76
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1630 HS.LIB SALARY AIDE        21,225.00        1,632.68             .00        3,265.36       17,959.64
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2130 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2130 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2210 HS.LIB EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2820 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        8,068.78          440.10             .00        1,251.86        6,816.92
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2820 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        5,510.01          423.84             .00          847.68        4,662.33
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2821 HS.LIB RETIREMT STU        4,722.79             .00             .00             .00        4,722.79
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2830 EL.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,302.80          126.00             .00          359.64        1,943.16
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2830 HS.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        1,976.11          152.90             .00          305.80        1,670.31
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2920 HS.LIB CASH IN LIEU        4,606.50          366.04             .00          732.08        3,874.42
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 3220 EL.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 3220 HS.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 4120 EL.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 4120 HS.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5310 EL.LIB LIBRARY BOOK          530.00             .00             .00             .00          530.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5310 HS.LIB LIBRARY BOOK        1,400.00             .00             .00             .00        1,400.00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5990 EL.LIB MISC. SUPPLI          650.00           91.09          294.40           91.09          264.51
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5990 HS.LIB MISC. SUPPLI        1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 6410 EL.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU        1,730.00             .00             .00             .00        1,730.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 6410 HS.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          350.00             .00             .00             .00          350.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 8220 HS.LIB PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - LIBRARY                           84,373.99        4,879.71          294.40       11,554.75       72,524.84

11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 1560 ATHLETIC COACH SALA      142,895.87       11,006.93             .00       22,013.69      120,882.18
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2130 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2820 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE R       36,141.50        2,765.03             .00        5,530.05       30,611.45
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2821 ATHLETIC RETIREMT S       14,483.23             .00             .00             .00       14,483.23
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2830 ATHLETIC EMPLOYER S       10,931.53          811.37             .00        1,623.53        9,308.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 3110 ATHLETIC PURCHASED        99,329.00             .00             .00             .00       99,329.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 5990 ATHLETIC MISC. SUPP       79,000.00          105.60          143.70          940.50       77,915.80
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6410 ATHLETIC NEW EQUIP/        3,500.00             .00             .00             .00        3,500.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6420 ATHLETIC FURN/EQUIP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ATHLETIC                         386,281.13       14,688.93          143.70       30,107.77      356,029.66

11-1231-000-0000-00000-0028 3180 BUSINESS OFFICE AUD        7,400.00       12,743.00             .00       13,398.00       -5,998.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1110 SUPER SALARY SUPERI      110,768.30        8,466.78             .00       16,933.56       93,834.74
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1390 SUPER SALARY-ADMIN.       41,506.50        3,138.96             .00        6,277.92       35,228.58
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1490 SUPER STAKEHOLDER          7,075.00          544.24             .00        1,088.48        5,986.52
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1620 SUPER SALARY-SECR         36,102.00        5,420.12             .00       10,840.24       25,261.76
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2130 SUPER EMPLOYEE INSU       76,007.18        4,624.30             .00       14,323.93       61,683.25
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 SUPER EMPLOYEE RETI      107,351.41        4,320.39             .00        8,573.63       98,777.78
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2821 SUPER RETIREMT STUD       45,338.81             .00             .00             .00       45,338.81
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 SUPER EMPLOYER SOCI       33,706.37        1,398.57             .00        2,797.15       30,909.22
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 SUPER CASH IN LIEU        13,347.09          951.72             .00        1,903.44       11,443.65
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 SUPER SICK DAY REIM        1,763.00             .00             .00             .00        1,763.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3170 SUPER LEGAL SERVICE        7,000.00          449.54             .00          655.79        6,344.21
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3190 SUPER UNEMPLOYMENT         2,880.00          240.00             .00          720.00        2,160.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3191 SUPER BOARD EXPENSE        2,900.00             .00             .00             .00        2,900.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3220 SUPER WKSHOPS/CONF         4,000.00          450.00             .00        1,419.00        2,581.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 SUPER SOFTWARE             1,500.00           26.90             .00          114.22        1,385.78
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 SUPER TECH REPAIRS         2,400.00             .00             .00             .00        2,400.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4220 SUPER CONTRACT SERV        3,400.00            2.06             .00          708.24        2,691.76
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4910 SUPER SALARY ELECTI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5910 SUPER OFFICE SUPPLI        2,500.00           87.33           52.69          591.78        1,855.53
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5990 SUPER MISC. SUPPLIE        3,000.00          179.45          295.00          199.18        2,505.82
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 SUPER TECH SUPPLIES             .00          185.60          -52.21          185.60         -133.39
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6410 SUPER NEW EQUIP/FUR          500.00          175.82             .00          175.82          324.18
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 SUPER TECH EQUIPMEN          500.00          125.33             .00          590.87          -90.87



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 SUPER DUES/CHAUFFEU        9,590.00          494.00             .00        6,708.60        2,881.40
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 8220 SUPER PAYMT TO ANOT        2,600.00             .00             .00        2,177.50          422.50
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 1310 ACCT SALARY-ACCOUNT      145,374.20       11,067.28             .00       22,134.56      123,239.64
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 ACCT EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        2,731.41             .00        5,434.05       -5,434.05
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 ACCT EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          839.45             .00        1,678.89       -1,678.89
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 ACCT CASH IN LIEU O             .00          146.42             .00          292.84         -292.84
11-1257-000-0000-00000-0028 3610 PRINT PRINTING/BIND        4,000.00           65.25             .00        1,264.52        2,735.48
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7210 BUSINESS INTEREST S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 BUSINESS DUES/CHAUF             .00        2,420.00             .00        2,420.00       -2,420.00
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7610 BUSINESS TAXES ABAT       80,000.00        2,981.94             .00        6,180.23       73,819.77
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 1590 TECH SALARY OTHER T       70,188.90        5,442.90             .00       11,187.35       59,001.55
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 TECH EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        1,218.22             .00        2,436.44       -2,436.44
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 TECH EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          395.13             .00          816.19         -816.19
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 TECH SICK DAY REIMB        1,013.00          -37.50             .00          -37.50        1,050.50
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 TECH SOFTWARE              2,000.00             .00             .00             .00        2,000.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 TECH TECH REPAIRS             50.00             .00             .00             .00           50.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 TECH TECH SUPPLIES           700.00           94.86             .09          543.67          156.24
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 TECH TECH EQUIPMENT        2,000.00          938.26             .00        2,281.25         -281.25
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - GENERAL ADMIN/BUSINESS           828,461.76       72,327.73          295.57      147,015.44      681,150.75

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1150 EL.PRIN SALARY SCH.      115,358.50        9,597.54             .00       19,180.68       96,177.82
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1150 HS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      173,689.20       13,093.02             .00       26,186.04      147,503.16
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1150 MS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      172,160.92       13,017.78             .00       26,035.56      146,125.36
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1620 EL.PRIN SALARY-SECR       58,240.46        4,470.32             .00        8,940.82       49,299.64
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1620 HS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       41,366.00        3,172.44             .00        6,344.80       35,021.20
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1620 MS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       30,066.00        2,284.02             .00        4,568.06       25,497.94
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2130 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       37,476.16        2,117.19             .00        2,092.19       35,383.97
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2130 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       17,294.98          959.58             .00          959.58       16,335.40
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2130 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       41,373.79        2,242.94             .00        2,242.94       39,130.85
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2210 EL.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2210 HS.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2820 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       44,970.34        3,528.92             .00        7,054.29       37,916.05
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2820 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       54,947.66        4,056.59             .00        8,113.15       46,834.51
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2820 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       51,789.20        3,816.27             .00        7,632.55       44,156.65
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2821 EL.PRIN RETIREMT ST       29,386.27             .00             .00             .00       29,386.27
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2821 HS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       25,922.88             .00             .00             .00       25,922.88
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2821 MS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       24,453.57             .00             .00             .00       24,453.57
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2830 EL.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       13,915.22        1,076.67             .00        2,152.27       11,762.95
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2830 HS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       17,511.55        1,252.99             .00        2,505.99       15,005.56
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2830 MS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       16,123.82        1,173.50             .00        2,347.02       13,776.80
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2840 EL.PRIN WORKMANS CO          354.00             .00             .00          153.00          201.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2840 HS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          354.00             .00             .00          153.00          201.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2840 MS.PRIN WORKMANS CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2850 EL.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2850 MS.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2920 EL.PRIN CASH IN LIE        6,633.36          560.21             .00        1,120.55        5,512.81
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2920 HS.PRIN CASH IN LIE       12,284.00          960.41             .00        1,920.95       10,363.05
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2920 MS.PRIN CASH IN LIE        6,142.00          472.35             .00          944.83        5,197.17
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2990 EL.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,688.00             .00             .00             .00        1,688.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2990 HS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2990 MS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        2,400.00             .00             .00             .00        2,400.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 3220 EL.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 3220 HS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 3220 MS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 4120 EL.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 4120 HS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 4120 MS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5910 EL.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,500.00          583.91           60.83        1,038.42        1,400.75
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5910 HS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,200.00          440.98             .00          603.96          596.04
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5910 MS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,700.00        1,015.71          228.51        1,039.21          432.28
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5990 EL.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        3,500.00          662.70          496.63        1,174.39        1,828.98
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5990 HS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5990 MS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        1,000.00          111.52             .00          111.52          888.48
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 6410 EL.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 6410 HS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          110.00             .00             .00             .00          110.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 6410 MS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 7410 EL.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00          400.00             .00          400.00         -400.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 7410 HS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 7410 MS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SCHOOL ADMIN - PRINCIPAL       1,009,561.88       71,067.56          785.97      135,015.77      873,760.14

11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 1630 EL.LATCH SALARY AID       27,690.45        2,037.76             .00        2,037.76       25,652.69
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.LATCH EMPLOYEE R        7,145.29          539.83             .00          539.83        6,605.46
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.LATCH RETIREMT S        3,148.53             .00             .00             .00        3,148.53
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.LATCH EMPLOYER S        2,118.32          155.88             .00          155.88        1,962.44
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.LATCH TEACHING S          100.00          132.43             .00          427.86         -327.86
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 1160 EL.PARED SALARY SCH       32,105.20        2,285.28             .00        4,697.52       27,407.68
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.PARED EMPLOYEE R        7,950.49          569.94             .00        1,171.55        6,778.94
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.PARED RETIREMT S        3,673.28             .00             .00             .00        3,673.28
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.PARED EMPLOYER S        2,379.55          174.82             .00          359.36        2,020.19
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 3220 EL.PARED WKSHOPS/CO             .00          264.00             .00          264.00         -264.00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.PARED TEACHING S          250.00             .00             .00             .00          250.00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 6410 EL.PARED NEW EQUIP/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - COMMUNITY SERVICES                86,561.11        6,159.94             .00        9,653.76       76,907.35

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1170 OPER SALARY SUPVR-I       34,437.50        2,572.12             .00        5,144.24       29,293.26
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1550 OPER SALARY - MAINT       74,407.92        6,570.93             .00       13,042.93       61,364.99
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1640 OPER SALARY CUSTODI      249,732.81       20,777.98             .00       42,665.64      207,067.17
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1960 OPER OVERTIME OPERA       10,710.23          170.99             .00          967.67        9,742.56



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2130 OPER EMPLOYEE INSUR      107,870.18        6,436.58             .00        6,436.58      101,433.60
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2820 OPER EMPLOYEE RETIR       94,386.59        7,528.94             .00       15,462.20       78,924.39
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2821 OPER RETIREMT STUDE       43,554.64             .00             .00             .00       43,554.64
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2830 OPER EMPLOYER SOCIA       28,462.93        2,227.84             .00        4,580.88       23,882.05
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2840 OPER WORKMANS COMPE        7,980.00             .00             .00             .00        7,980.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2850 OPER UNEMPLOYMENT C             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2920 OPER CASH IN LIEU O        3,071.00          244.04             .00          488.08        2,582.92
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2990 OPER SICK DAY REIMB        2,175.00             .00             .00             .00        2,175.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3220 OPER WKSHOPS/CONF I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3410 OPER TELEPHONE            10,050.00        1,411.10             .00        2,553.98        7,496.02
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3830 OPER WATER AND SEWA       11,700.00          213.45             .00          898.91       10,801.09
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3840 OPER WASTE AND TRAS        3,465.00        1,790.28             .00        2,852.78          612.22
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3910 OPER INSURANCE LIAB       56,849.25             .00             .00             .00       56,849.25
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3911 OPER BOILER INSURAN        4,240.91             .00             .00             .00        4,240.91
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4110 OPER FURN EQPT REPA       20,500.00          668.80             .00          668.80       19,831.20
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4120 OPER REPAIRS/MAINT        10,000.00        1,021.00             .00       12,249.28       -2,249.28
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4220 OPER CONTRACT SERV        15,000.00       12,269.30             .00       14,855.06          144.94
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5510 OPER HEATING GAS          65,000.00          422.28             .00          448.16       64,551.84
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5520 OPER ELECTRICITY         150,000.00        7,149.21             .00        7,739.64      142,260.36
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5910 OPER OFFICE SUPPLIE           40.00             .00             .00        1,252.33       -1,212.33
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5980 OPER MAINTENANCE SU       15,000.00        1,740.42             .00        4,071.86       10,928.14
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5981 OPER BOILER TREATME             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5990 OPER MISC. SUPPLIES       27,000.00        1,440.46             .00        9,735.24       17,264.76
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6220 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP BL      110,000.00       10,469.43             .00       15,934.43       94,065.57
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6221 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP GR       15,000.00       13,274.00             .00       13,274.00        1,726.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OPERATION-MAINTENANCE          1,170,633.96       98,399.15             .00      175,322.69      995,311.27

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 1160 PAC SALARY SCH. DIR        5,000.00             .00             .00             .00        5,000.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2130 PAC EMPLOYEE INSURA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2820 PAC EMPLOYEE RETIRE        1,278.00             .00             .00             .00        1,278.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2821 PAC RETIREMT STUDEN        3,673.28             .00             .00             .00        3,673.28
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2830 PAC EMPLOYER SOCIAL          382.50             .00             .00             .00          382.50
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2920 PAC CASH IN LIEU OF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 3110 PAC PURCHASED SERVI             .00          275.10             .00        1,905.10       -1,905.10
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5110 PAC TEACHING SUPPLY          200.00           54.81             .00          249.68          -49.68
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5990 PAC MISC. SUPPLIES/          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 6410 PAC NEW EQUIP/FURN         3,900.00             .00             .00             .00        3,900.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PAC                               14,583.78          329.91             .00        2,154.78       12,429.00

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1170 TRANS SALARY SUPVR-       33,437.50        2,572.12             .00        5,144.24       28,293.26
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1550 TRANS SALARY - MAIN       10,062.00             .00             .00             .00       10,062.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1610 TRANS SALARY VEHICL      132,046.03        2,007.96             .00        2,007.96      130,038.07
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1611 TRANS SALARY-EXTRA        23,226.62          917.76             .00        1,048.35       22,178.27
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1620 TRANS SALARY-SECR          1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 09/15/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:01:10                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1630 TRANS SALARY AIDE          4,677.83          175.81             .00          175.81        4,502.02
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2130 TRANS EMPLOYEE INSU          771.96          163.71             .00          163.71          608.25
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2820 TRANS EMPLOYEE RETI       53,441.11        1,459.76             .00        2,189.60       51,251.51
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2821 TRANS RETIREMT STUD       24,243.67             .00             .00             .00       24,243.67
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2830 TRANS EMPLOYER SOCI       15,970.98          452.67             .00          678.06       15,292.92
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2840 TRANS WORKMANS COMP        2,232.00             .00             .00        1,579.00          653.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2850 TRANS UNEMPLOYMENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2920 TRANS CASH IN LIEU         3,071.00          244.02             .00          488.04        2,582.96
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2990 TRANS SICK DAY REIM          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3192 TRANS PHYSICALS            1,100.00          300.00             .00          600.00          500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3220 TRANS WKSHOPS/CONF              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3930 TRANS TRANSPORTATIO        8,680.00             .00             .00             .00        8,680.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4130 TRANS BUS MECHANIC        18,000.00             .00             .00             .00       18,000.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4230 TRANS CONTRACTED SE          896.00             .00             .00        1,798.13         -902.13
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5710 TRANS GASOLINE, OIL       33,000.00          626.37             .00        2,613.21       30,386.79
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5720 TRANS TIRES,TUBES A        2,505.00             .00             .00        2,689.07         -184.07
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5730 TRANS VEHICLE REPAI       32,000.00        1,119.79             .00        2,993.09       29,006.91
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5910 TRANS OFFICE SUPPLI          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5990 TRANS MISC. SUPPLIE        5,700.00             .00             .00             .00        5,700.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6410 TRANS NEW EQUIP/FUR             .00             .00             .00        1,252.34       -1,252.34
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6510 TRANS NEW VEHICLES              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6610 TRANS SCHOOL BUS PU       92,000.00             .00             .00             .00       92,000.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 7410 TRANS DUES/CHAUFFEU          400.00             .00             .00        2,560.00       -2,160.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TRANSPORTATION                   499,911.70       10,039.97             .00       27,980.61      471,931.09

11-1621-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND ATHLETIC                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1633-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND DEBT ATHLET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1641-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND B&S ATHLETI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - MODICATIONS                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

      TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                        16,547,245.61      973,249.32       33,888.41    2,104,477.37   14,408,879.83

TOTAL REPORT                                           16,547,245.61      973,249.32       33,888.41    2,104,477.37   14,408,879.83



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/14/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 13:48:34                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0111 CURR TAX ADRIAN CIT      738,616.97             .00             .00       69,183.06      669,433.91
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0112 CURR TAX MADISON TW    1,089,454.46             .00             .00             .00    1,089,454.46
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0113 CURR TAX PALMYRA TW       59,716.93             .00             .00             .00       59,716.93
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0114 CURR TAX ADRIAN TWP       20,456.62             .00             .00             .00       20,456.62
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0116 CURR TAX OTHER TAXE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - CURRENT TAX REVENUE         1,908,244.98             .00             .00       69,183.06    1,839,061.92

11-0119-000-0000-00000-0002 0119 INT ON DELINQUENT T       15,000.00             .00             .00        4,187.74       10,812.26
11-0131-000-0000-00000-0002 0131 TUITION PARENT PAY        17,105.00         -395.00             .00        1,445.00       15,660.00
11-0151-000-0000-00000-0002 0151 INTEREST ON INVESTM       15,600.00             .00             .00             .00       15,600.00
11-0171-000-0000-00000-0002 0171 ADMISSIONS ADMISSIO      110,500.00             .00             .00             .00      110,500.00
11-0173-000-0000-00000-0002 0173 EXTRA TRIP SURCHARG             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0181-000-0000-00000-0002 0181 LATCH KEY PARENT PA       52,789.00             .00             .00             .00       52,789.00
11-0191-000-0000-00000-0002 0191 RENTAL SCHOOL RENTA       19,100.00             .00             .00             .00       19,100.00
11-0192-000-0000-00000-0002 0192 DONATIONS DONATIONS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0195 MISC MISC CAFE                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0199 MISC MISC                 29,000.00             .00             .00             .00       29,000.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE           259,094.00         -395.00             .00        5,632.74      253,461.26

11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0010 STATE AID MEMBERSHI   10,275,640.00      933,910.63             .00    1,865,952.89    8,409,687.11
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0207 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 STATE AID MEMBERSHI    1,167,940.95       95,505.36             .00      190,905.78      977,035.17
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0020 AR SEC 31A AT-RISK       604,171.00       54,979.58             .00      109,898.74      494,272.26
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0100 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0110 AR SEC 31A LUNCH                .00        2,525.80             .00        5,048.82       -5,048.82
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0120 AR SEC 31A SPEC ED       403,461.00       37,506.59             .00       74,971.96      328,489.04
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 AR SEC 31A UAAL                 .00       10,777.26             .00       21,542.68      -21,542.68
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 AR SEC 31A TECHNOLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0211 AR SEC 31A UNREST A             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0313 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0359 AR SEC 31A COMPUTER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0367 AR SEC 31A EARLY LI       21,000.00        1,981.98             .00        3,961.78       17,038.22
11-0317-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 REST ANOTHER SCHOOL        3,632.00             .00             .00             .00        3,632.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - STATE REVENUE CATEGORICA   12,475,844.95    1,137,187.20             .00    2,272,282.65   10,203,562.30

11-0412-000-0000-00000-0004 0240 STAB ARRA EDU JOBS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0140 SPS REV TITLE I          326,993.22             .00             .00             .00      326,993.22
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0141 SPS REV TITLE I CAR       20,000.00             .00             .00             .00       20,000.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0150 SPS REV TITLE VA IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0210 SPS REV TECHNOLOGY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0490 SPS REV TITLE II D              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0764 SPS REV II TEACHER        46,844.00             .00             .00             .00       46,844.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0768 SPS REV RURAL                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0060 RESTR REV DRUG FREE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0160 RESTR REV TRANSITIO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0199 RESTR REV MISC                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0211 RESTR REV UNREST AN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0220 RESTR REV PARENT ED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0416 RESTR REV MEDICAID         2,672.00             .00             .00             .00        2,672.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/14/2017                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 13:48:34                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/18

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0419-000-0000-00000-0004 0419 MISC - FED SPEC ED              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - FEDERAL REVENUE               396,509.22             .00             .00             .00      396,509.22

11-0511-000-0000-00000-0005 0511 SPEC ED TUITION           41,837.00       26,946.00             .00       26,946.00       14,891.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0122 LISD SPEC ED LISD S      701,825.00             .00             .00             .00      701,825.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0196 LISD SPEC ED INNOVA       14,771.00             .00             .00             .00       14,771.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0197 LISD SPEC ED PLTW         91,684.46             .00             .00             .00       91,684.46
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0198 LISD SPEC ED CAREER        8,482.00             .00             .00             .00        8,482.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0199 LISD SPEC ED MISC         57,969.20             .00             .00             .00       57,969.20
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0220 LISD SPEC ED PARENT        9,220.00             .00             .00             .00        9,220.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0303 LISD SPEC ED CAREER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0340 LISD SPEC ED MICHIG      213,630.55             .00             .00             .00      213,630.55
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0416 LISD SPEC ED MEDICA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0541-000-0000-00000-0005 0541 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS       11,592.00             .00             .00             .00       11,592.00
11-0552-000-0000-00000-0005 0552 ADJ TO PRIOR YRS AC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0593-000-0000-00000-0005 0593 SALE SCHOOL PROPERT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0625-000-0000-00000-0005 0625 FUND MOD CAFE FUND        24,000.00             .00             .00             .00       24,000.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INCOMING TRANSFERS          1,175,011.21       26,946.00             .00       26,946.00    1,148,065.21

         TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                     16,214,704.36    1,163,738.20             .00    2,374,044.45   13,840,659.91

TOTAL REPORT                                           16,214,704.36    1,163,738.20             .00    2,374,044.45   13,840,659.91



Superintendent’s Report 
September 18, 2017 
 
I. Board Appointment (Action Item)  
 
The Board will conduct candidate interviews Monday evening as two individuals have 
expressed interest to serve as a member of the Madison Board of Education. The two 
individuals are: 
  
 A. Greg Choinski 
 B. Jake Miller 
 
Once interviews are complete the board will approve the appointment of one of the 
two candidates to the Madison Board of Education. 
 
Pursuant to Section 311 of Michigan Election Law, MCL 168.311, and Madison School 
District Board Policy (0142.5), the Board of Education will appoint an individual to fill 
the vacancy created by the resignation of Dana Pink until the next regular school 
election (November 2018).  
 
Once the appointee accepts the appointment, Madison Board of Education President 
Julie Ramos will administer the oath of office.  
 
II. Fifth Grade Camp (Action Item) 
 
Included in Nate’s report is information pertaining to Fifth Grade Camp. I recommend 
the Board approve Fifth Grade Camp as presented so that planning, preparation and 
fundraising can occur regarding this student opportunity.  
 
 
III. Change of Dates for 2017-18 Madison Board of Education Meetings 
(Action Item) 
 
As I reported as an information item at the August meeting, there are three Madison 
Board of Education meetings dates throughout the 2017-18 school year, which I 
propose to occur one-week late than currently scheduled. The first is the October 
meeting date, proposed to occur one-week later October 23rd rather than the 16th. 
The auditors will be present at this meeting to present the audit and, similar to what 
has occurred in the past, one additional week has been provided to finalize all aspects 
of the audit. This year the January and February meeting dates each fall on holidays, 
MLK, Jr. Day and Presidents’ Day, respectively. I propose the January meeting date 
occur January 22nd rather than the 15th and the February date occur February 26th 



rather than the 19th. I recommend the recommendation to the Board as an action 
item at the September meeting. If approved by the board the change of dates will be 
communicated and publicized for planning purposes.  
 
IV. Assessments for 3rd Grade Reading Legislation (Action Item) 
 
Nate will have information to share regarding 3rd Grade Reading Legislation.  
 

Subject to subsection (14), beginning in the 2017-2018 school year, the board of a school district or 
board of directors of a public school academy shall do all of the following to ensure that more pupils will 
achieve a score of at least proficient in English language arts on the grade 3 state assessment:  
(a) Select 1 valid and reliable screening, formative, and diagnostic reading assessment system from the 
assessment systems approved by the department under subsection (1)(a). A school district or public school 
academy shall use this assessment system for pupils in grades K to 3 to screen and diagnose difficulties, 
inform instruction and intervention needs, and assess progress toward a growth target. A school district or 
public school academy periodically shall assess a pupil’s progress in reading skills at least 3 times per 
school year in grades K to 3. The first of these assessments for a school year shall be conducted within the 
first 30 school days of the school year. 

Madison School District will utilize AIMSweb TEL and AIMSweb RCBM as the initial 
screener and Fountas & Pinnell Benchmark Assessment System as the comprehensive 
diagnostic to help inform faculty and staff of instructional strategies as students’ 
specific deficiencies are addressed. I recommend the board approve the assessments 
as presented.   
 
 
V. Initial Student Head Count (Information Item) 
 
I am providing you an unofficial student head count reported by building secretaries 
after the first week of school. These numbers are subject to change between now 
and the official count day Wednesday, October 4th and, consistent with previous 
years, I do expect some attrition. 
 

2016-17   2017-18 
Y5's  38   37 
KDG  137   145 
1st  122   139 
2nd  141   129 
3rd  137   139 
4th  141   133 
5th  128   148 
 
Total: 844   Total: 870 
 



6th  132   134 
7th  127   124 
8th  126   125 
 
Total: 385   Total: 383 
 
9th  105   103 
10th  104   113 
11th  85   97 
12th  82   73 
 
Total: 376   Total: 386 
 
Fall 2016: 1605  Fall 2017: 1639 
 
VI. School Board & Stakeholder Workshop (Information Item) 
 
I would like to thank everyone who participated in the School Board & Stakeholder 
Workshop. I look forward to working with the District Improvement Team to compile 
and disseminate data collected. We will continue to share progress as the process 
continues. A draft will ultimately be brought to the Board for consideration and 
adoption.  

 
VII. Varsity Boys Basketball Coach (Action Item)  
 
Kris will be present Monday to share information and offer a recommendation that 
Erik Thompson be hired as the varsity boys basketball coach. I support the 
recommendation by Kris to hire Erik Thompson to serve in this capacity.  

 
VIII. 7th Grade Girls Basketball Coach (Action Item)  
 

Kris will also share information regarding her recommendation Mary Anschuetz be 
hired to coach the 7th grade girls basketball team. I support the recommendation by 
Kris to hire Mary Anschuetz to serve in this capacity.  

 

IX. 2nd Delegate to MASB Assembly (Action Item) 

MASB’s Delegate Assembly provides board members an opportunity to voice their 
opinion and provide direction. MASB's 2017 Delegate Assembly will begin Thursday, 
Nov. 9 at 7:30 p.m. at the Lansing Center. Delegates selected by boards of education 



across the state will decide MASB's positions on a wide variety of issues affecting 
education. Mark Swinehart was nominated and approved by the Board to serve as a 
Delegate at the reorganization meeting in January. However, due to the size of the 
District we must list two delegates before we can certify. I recommend the Board 
nominate and approve a second delegate for the Assembly. 
 

X. Safe Routes to School (SR2S) (Information Item) 
 
I would like to acknowledge Gary Griewahn and the Madison Township Board who, 
last Tuesday at their board meeting recognized public safety as a priority and 
approved $30,000 to support the SR2S initiative. This funding is dedicated specifically 
to engineering costs, if the $400,000 grant is received. In addition, the Kiwanis Club 
of Adrian last Wednesday approved $20,000 towards the initiative. The Kiwanis Club 
recognizes the critical need for the infrastructure included within this project. In 
addition to the safety of Madison Township residents who walk and bike along this 
route, members see this as an opportunity for health and wellness activities including 
walking, running, and biking. The District too will provide financial support to help 
pay for the estimated $60,000 in engineering expenses. Finally, Scott Merillat at the 
Lenawee County Road Commission has been instrumental to ensure that this project 
has potential to be a success. The Grant will flow through the Lenawee County Road 
Commission and engineering on behalf of the Road Commission is critical to this 
endeavor.  
 
What a fantastic example of collective impact as four organizations within this area 
have committed to working collaboratively to leverage close to $500,000 to positively 
impact public safety as well as recreation throughout this community. The grant 
deadline is in November and the District will be working to complete all aspects of 
the grant within the next month. A sincere thank you to all involved.  



Board Report 
Kristin Thomas, Principal 
Madison High School 
September 18, 2017 
 

 
I. Professional Development – I believe the HS faculty had a very productive back-to-school 

professional development. We spent most of our time talking about student engagement 
and what makes learning authentic and relevant. Teachers spent time reviewing the units 
they teach and developing plans to increase student engagement. In addition, we also had 
the opportunity to spend an afternoon learning about technology resources that can 
improve instruction and classroom efficiency, as well as, resources we can provide students 
to help with engagement and student mastery of content. I am excited about the ideas that 
were shared and am looking forward to watching our teachers implement their ideas to 
improve student engagement. 

 
II. Fall Homecoming 2017 – We are currently without official Student Council Advisors, however, I 

have several teachers who have stepped up and agreed to get us through homecoming. 
Those teachers are Angela Tedora, Mandy Horwath, Lora Fisher, and Julie Squires. They are 
doing a great job getting students involved and holding them accountable for planning our 
upcoming homecoming festivities. The entire student body voted, and the theme for this 
year’s homecoming is Superheroes! While not all of the details are in place, I believe that 
our homecoming will center on how the Madison Family can serve as superheroes for those 
in our country who are in need of assistance. 

 
III. Be GOLD! – This past summer, the HS School Improvement Team adopted a theme for the year 

of Be Gold! It is our hope to carry out the Be Gold theme throughout the year in an effort to 
foster school pride, as well as, highlight the assets we value as a school. We kicked off the 
year with a back-to-school celebration where we unveiled our Be Gold! Theme. Coach 
Wallace set the stage by speaking to our students about what being GOLD meant to him. Taz 
did a fantastic job talking to our students about how, to him, the G in Gold represented 
growth and he shared with them how his opportunity to grow at Madison changed the 
course of his life. Afterwards, we recognized our Girls State Champion Track Team and were 
able to celebrate their very significant accomplishment last spring. Students held class 
meetings where they began planning for homecoming before heading down to the football 
field where we took a school photo wearing our Be Gold! T-shirts. It really was a great way 
to start the year, and I am excited to see our students take pride in Being Gold! 
 

IV. Enrollment – As of Thursday, September 15th (vs last September) 
 

9th grade - 103 10th grade – 113(105) 11th grade – 97(104) 12th grade – 73 (85) 
 
TOTAL = 386 (376 in 2016, 403 in 2015, 392 in 2014, 398 in 2013) 



Board Report 
Brad Anschuetz, Principal 
Madison Middle School 
September 18, 2017 
 

I. Fall Frenzy: In 2016 the SIT recommended that May Madness be moved to 
the fall season, thus taking on the new name Fall Frenzy.  This decision is 
predicated upon the student teamwork and comradery associated with the 
event.  By moving this event to the fall, we believe the event will have a 
greater impact on school culture and the learning environment.  The date has 
been set for October 6th, with the rain date of October 13th.  Mrs. Kathryn 
VanValkenburg, Mrs. Danyelle Matthews, Mrs. Emily Gafford, Mrs. Mindy 
Jordan, Mrs. Deanna Garno, and Mrs. Sylvia Sotelo are the teachers working 
behind the scenes to make Fall Frenzy/May Madness a reality.  It really takes 
the entire middle level team to make something like this a special event.  
 

 
II. Washington D.C Trip:  Last year it was voted on, through the democratic 

process, by eighth grade students and families that this year’s class trip will be 
to Washington D.C., October 26-28, 2017. The total cost of the trip, $699, is 
priced for 50 participants traveling on one bus. Currently, there are 47 
students who have been making payments to attend the trip.  The final 
payment for the trip, $139, was due Friday, September 15, 2017. All accounts 
must be PAID IN FULL by this date in order for the student to attend the trip.  
The eighth grade team will be studying other destinations for this grade level 
trip in hopes of reducing the cost.   
 
 

III. MSTEP Results:   Stan Masters, from the LISD, shared the data depicted in 
the slides below with county educators.  Madison Middle School scored above 
the state average in five out of eight categories.  In addition, Madison Middle 
school was first or second in the county for five out of the eight categories. 

 
 

IV. Enrollment 2017:   6th:    134 
 7th:    124 
 8th:    125 

                      Total:    383* Middle Level Students 
 
 
A history of our September enrollment numbers is listed below. 

 
2007: 6th – 129; 7th – 111; 8th – 107, for a total of 347 middle school students 
2008: 6th – 105; 7th – 114; 8th – 100, for a total of 319 middle school students 
2009: 6th – 135; 7th –   99; 8th – 117, for a total of 351 middle school students 
2010: 6th – 113; 7th – 133; 8th –   95, for a total of 341 middle school students 
2011: 6th – 118; 7th – 115; 8th – 128, for a total of 361 middle school students 



2012: 6th – 133; 7th – 115; 8th – 132, for a total of 380 middle school students 
2013: 6th – 137; 7th – 129; 8th – 112, for a total of 378 middle school students 
2014: 6th – 128; 7th – 128; 8th – 118, for a total of 374 middle school students 
2015: 6th – 136; 7th – 125; 8th – 125, for a total of 386 middle school students 
2016: 6th – 132; 7th – 127; 8th – 126, for a total of 385 middle school students 
 

V. PBIS:  The SIT worked with Jamie Salenbien, LISD Social Worker, since last 
October to re-tool our Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports system.  
Our re-launch campaign was presented in its entirety to our faculty during the 
August in-service. The program, titled The Madison Way, outlines how 
Madison students should conduct themselves.  Through modelling, direct 
instruction, and positive feedback regarding expectations of conduct we 
believe 85 - 90% of our students will rise to meet those expectations. Another 
10-15% of our students will need further intervention, such as a daily goal 
sheet, to improve behaviors.   
 
The behavior modelling falls under the umbrella of Social and Emotional 
development.  Our faculty will be working to develop weekly lessons 
regarding intrapersonal skills, how to respond in difficult moments, and the 
development of a growth mind-set.  All of our faculty took part in creating 
infomercials about the four pillars of success – Madison students are 
Responsible, Respectful, Ready to Learn, and Safe.   

 
 
         
 
 

59
56

48 48
44 44 44 43

38 38 36 35

27

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2017 M-STEP ELA Grade 6 Percent Proficient, 
by District

 



59 57
52

45 45 45
42 41 39

35

27 25
19

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2017 M-STEP ELA Grade 7 Percent Proficient, 
by District

 
 

66

57 55 53
48 47 46 44 44

40

32
26 25

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2017 M-STEP ELA Grade 8 Percent Proficient, 
by District

 



48
44

40
34

30 30 28 27 26 26 26

17
11

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2017 M-STEP Math Grade 6 Percent Proficient, 
by District

 
 

47 46
42

38 36
33 32 31 30

26 24 23

12

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2017 M-STEP Math Grade 7 Percent Proficient, 
by District

 
 
 
 



47

35 34 32 30 30 29 29

22 20 20 19
15

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2017 M-STEP Math Grade 8 Percent Proficient, 
by District

 
 

42
38

26
23 23

20
16 16 15 14 12

9
5

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2017 M-STEP Science Grade 7 Percent Proficient, 
by District

 
 
 
 



47
43

38 36 34 34 32 31
27 25 24 22

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2017 M-STEP Social Studies Grade 8 Percent Proficient, 
by District

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



September Board Report 
September 18, 2017 
Nate Pechaitis, Upper Elementary Principal 
Abby Miller, Early Elementary Principal 
 
 
 
1. 3rd Grade Reading Law: Each day we learn more about the new 3rd grade reading legislation, 

including requirements regarding Individual Reading Improvement Plans (IRIPs), Home 
Reading Plans, efforts to engage families in literacy, state approved assessments, etc. One of 
the requirements is that the Board of Education approves our initial, formative, and 
comprehensive assessments for literacy. We recommend that you approve AIMSweb as our 
initial assessment used to identify students who need reading plans, and Fountas & Pinnell 
Benchmark Assessment System as our comprehensive diagnostic assessment to help 
formulate the specifics of the individual reading plans.  

 
 
2. Engaging Families in Children's Literacy Development: Last year, Heidi Miller offered a series of sessions 

designed to teach families how to build children’s literacy skills during everyday activities. The goal is 
coaching families to be powerfully engaged in their children’s literacy growth at home. Heidi Miller 
will be leading these sessions. Our focus again this year will be kindergarten families. All of our 
strategies and activities that we will be teaching parents are research-proven, and will 
empower parents to walk away equipped with an arsenal of home literacy strategies to help 
build their children’s literacy skills, confidence, and overall rate of success throughout their 
school experience.  

 
A major challenge to all schools is the enormous range of ability and readiness with which our 
kindergarten students come to us. All of them come with different experiences prior to their school 
experiences. Over the past several years, expectations for academic performance have risen 
drastically. The curriculum offered to kindergartners is much more challenging than the model their 
parents had. Preparing children for school, and helping them once they are there is difficult for any 
parent.  
 
 

3. 5th Grade Camp: It is that time of the year again that I ask for your approval to support our 5th grade 
as they plan to take our 5th grade students to Camp Michindoh in Hillsdale, Michigan. They are 
penciled in for the week of January 22nd. They would like to continue the planning, fundraising, and 
recruiting potential high school cabin leaders. With your approval, this will be the 8th year of 5th grade 
camp at Camp Michindoh. This is yet again another example of the outstanding educational 
experiences we offer our students at Madison. 

 
 
 
 

 
 



4. Enrollment: The 5 year trend for enrollment at Madison Elementary School is +13/year. The upper 
elementary average is 23.4 students per class this. The early elementary is 22.5 students per class. 
One concern we share is that we have an influx of elementary students, and our building is now full. 
We are currently brainstorming solutions do address the lack of space as these students transition to 
the middle school. The breakdown per grade level is as follows:  

  

 GSRP     36 
 Y5s         37 
 K             146 
 1            138 
 2            129 
 3            140 
 4            134 
 5            148 
 
 
 
 



 
Madison Elementary in 

partnership with the Lenawee 
ISD Literacy Initiative 

HomeCourt 

Literacy 
Promoting - Motivating – Engaging 
Literacy in the Home & Community 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Madison Elementary 
Kindergarten 
Parents & Kids 

Ready-to-use-ideas for all areas of the home  
 
 
 

We want YOU to join us for 5 sessions to help strengthen your Kindergartener, come to one or all.   
Further Questions – Contact Mrs. Heidi Miller, Literacy Coach 263-0741 ext. 327 

 

FREE FAMILY WORKSHOP TO PROMOTE LITERACY IN THE HOME! 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Please return this portion to your child’s teacher by Monday, September 18th  
Parent/Guardian_________________________Student_________________Teacher____________ 
How many will attend: _____________Transportation needed: Yes/No 
 
Phone Number:___________________________Email_______________________________________ 

Sessions interested in:   9/21, 10/12, 11/2, 1/16, 12/14 

Please return by Monday, 
September 18th. 

Special Invitation for: 



 

Athletic Director 
Board Report for September, 2017 
 

I am recommending that we hire Erik Thompson for the varsity boys’ basketball coach. Erik has coached 
at Madison since he was hired as a teacher in 2003.  He has coached freshman boys’ basketball, JV girls’ 
basketball and varsity golf and was an assistant varsity track coach. 

Erik played basketball in college at Aquinas College and has a great deal to offer our kids. I truly think Erik 
will be an asset to the basketball program. 

I am also recommending we hire Mary Anschuetz to coach the 7th grade girls’ basketball team. Mary has 
been a basketball coach for the boys and girls at Madison over her teaching career at Madison. Having 
Mary Anschuetz back on the coaching staff is a tremendous plus to the program. 


	AGENDA 9.18.17
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT


	August 2017 appoved meeting minutes
	Check register
	expenditures August 18
	revenue 17 18 august
	RR Board Report - September 18 2017 (003)
	HS september 2017
	MS Board 9.18.17
	EL September Board Report 2017
	EL September Board Report 2017
	Home Court Literacy 9 11 2017 (002)
	HomeCourt


	Athletic report Sept17
	AGENDA 9.18.17.pdf
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT





